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INTRODUCTION

The Tampa Interstate Study - Phase II Public Hearing took place on March 22, 1993,
The hearing was held at the Holiday Inn Lake Forest Ballroom at 4500 West Cypress
Street from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Beginning at 6:00 p.m., a formal presentation was
given by the Department followed by time allowed for public comment. The purpose
of this hearing was to provide the public with an opportunity to formally comment on
the potential impact on community resources as a result of the proposed improvements
to the Tampa interstate system and other non-interstate improvements including the
Sherrill Street extension north from Memorial Highway (S.R. 60) under I-275 to
Cypress Street, Westshore Boulevard from Gray Street to Laurel Street, Trask Street
from Gray Street to Cypress Street, Cypress Street from I-275 to Lois Avenue, and the
new Lemon Street Connector to Westshore Boulevard from Occident Street, The
project limits are I-275 from the Howard Frankland Bridge/Kennedy Boulevard ramps
to the I-275/Dale Mabry Highway interchange on the east and just north of Cypress

Street on the north. The project limits are graphically shown on Exhibit 1.

The hearing offered four options {for public comments: by formal verbal presentation
of views, through a court reporter, by written comment forms provided to all
attendees and by submission of supplemental comments after the meeting. Additional
comments were received by mail, telephone and from concerned citizens at the Project
Office by the Greiner team at 7650 West Courtney Campbell Causeway, Tampa,
Florida, 33607-1462. Property owners within 300 feet either side of the roadway
centerline were notified of the public hearing by letter. Official letters notifying
interested parties, local governments, local elected officials and the media were mailed
prior to the meeting. A meeting notice was published on February 27, 1993 and March

15, 1993 in the Tampa Tribune inviting interested parties to attend.
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In addition, newsletters were mailed to property owners of record and interested

parties in the study area as well as elected and appointed state and local officials.

The sign-in sheets registered 333 persons and it is estimated 350 people were in
attendance. Twelve formal oral comments were given during the hearing, 21 written
comments were received during the hearing, 10 oral comments were given to the court
reporter, 15 oral comments/inquiries were received at the project office and an
additional 10 written comments were received during the 10-day comment period
following the public hearing. All comments received will be considered by the
Department throughout the analysis process. Appropriate responses are included

following each comment.

The next section of this report summarizes the comments received during the public
hearing and comments received during the 10-day comment period following the
hearing. Appendix A contains the written comments received. Appendix B contains a
transcript of the formal presentation. Appendix C contains a transcript of oral
comments received at the hearing. Appendix D contains oral comments received at the
project office during the comment period. Appendix E contains the hearing sign-in
sheets. Appendix F contains a2 copy of the public notice, the handouts provided at the

public hearing and the newsletter.

The March 22, 1993, Public Hearing was the final public meeting for the

Environmental Assessment portion of the interstate reconstruction project.



SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED

Written Comments from the Hearing

Of the 21 written comments received at the meeting, 20 comments were received from

residences and one comment from The Boys and Girls Club of Tampa Bay. A

summary of key issues expressed follows:

Comment W1:

Response:

Comment W2:

Response:

Comment W3:

Comment W4:

Concerned about precautionary measures to ensure that a major
accident will not result in a car landing in the backyard from the
interstate. Also concerned about noise levels.

A preliminary retaining wall/noise barrier analysis has been
completed and barrier locations will be finalized during design.
Concrete barriers will parallel the interstate and are designed to
deflect automobiles and prevent them, in the case of an accident,
from leaving the interstate system.

Would like no construction work done between 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m,
or on weeckends.

Work schedules will be arranged to minimize the amount of
disturbance to local residents and motorists.

Concerned about a pedestrian crossing at Trask underpass. Also bus
traffic on Gray moving from Trask to Westshore. Would like to have
noise barrier and encourage the purchase of homes on Trask, Fig, and
Jefferson.

If during design the need for additional right-of-way, such as for
retention ponds, is identified, the purchase of additional homes may
be considered. Also preliminary pedestrian crossings and noise
barriers identified will be addressed and finalized in design.

Concerned about major accident resulting in a car landing in the
yvard. Also concerned about noise levels because of retaining wall in
back of yard.

Comment noted. See Response #WI.

Interested in exact construction details and how much of property
will be taken.

This is the preferred alternative and plans are still being finalized.
Sent print.



Comment Wé:
Response:

Comment WT:

Response:

Comment W8:

Response:

Comment W9:

Response:

Comment W10:

Comment Wi11;

Response:

Comment W12:

Response:

Comment W13:

Response:

Comment Wi4:

Response:

Concerned about noise and would like to make sure there is a barrier.
Comment noted. See responsec #Wl.

Oppose interstate project. Prefer more buses instead of more noise,
pollution and waste of tax dollars.

Comment noted.

Concerned about the absence of noise barriers between property and
access ramps.

Comment noted. See response #W1,

Including right-of-way for rail type transit in conjunction with HOV
lanes is farsighted.

Comment noted.
Concerned about receiving a reasonable settlement for property.

All property acquisition will be conducted according to procedures
established by the FDOT., Referred to the Department Relocation
and Acquisition personnel.

Concerned about property values, Would like to have noise barriers
with greenery, waterfalls, etc.

Comment noted. See response #WI,

Trask Street between Kennedy and I-275 is in the middle of a
residential neighborhood and too small for HOV traffic. Also
concerned with the heavy pedestrian traffic in neighborhood and how
it will be affected by heavy usage of Trask HOV exit by commuters.

Specific local traffic control issues and pedestrian crossings will be
addressed in the final design. Analyses conducted by the Department
indicate that the level of traffic on Trask Street will not present a
congestion or safety problem for residents of the area.

Concerned that west-most stormwater pond on the west end of
Kennedy has a proposed overflow pipe leading into an
environmentally sensitive site owned by the county. Suggests routing
south under interstate to less sensitive basin.

The rerouting of stormwater overflow is being examined and will be
addressed and finalized in design.

Concerned that Trask and the HOV priority access on Trask will be
abused and traffic volumes will be higher than predicted.

See response #W12,



Comment W15:
Response:
Comment W16:
Response:
Comment WIT:
Response:

Comment W18:

Response:

Comment W19:

Would like more information about property.

Telephone follow-up and sent print,

Would like more information about property.

Telephone follow-up and sent print.

Would like more information about property.

Telephone follow-up and sent print.

Was not notified and have no information about hearing,

Previous property owner has been involved in study process and the
new property owner received notice of the public hearing,

Thank you for taking our property.

Comment noted.

Would like to have aerial map B-2 of EIS transition,
Print sent.

The Boys & Girls Club on Laurel was being taken on one set of plans
and not affected on the second set. Would like to have copy of plans.

The Boys and Girls Club property is ultimately required for the
future expansion of the 1-275 roadway in another phase of the Tampa
Interstate Study and will be addressed during the upcoming EIS
study. Telephone follow-up and sent print.

Written mments Received During Comment Period

Comment W22:

Concerned about the effects of the project on local neighborhood
traffic, especially on Gray and Lois, also the additional noise, crime
and safety problems that will arise. Could the interstate be moved to
Boy Scout where it would not affect so many neighborhoods.

See response #W12. Interstate 275’s route through Tampa was
established over 30 years ago. Any alternate alignment shift would
have large-scale social and economic negative impacts to the City in
general.

Would like to have advanced acquisition of property, distressed case,
concerned about continual delay of the project.

Comment noted and directed to the District’s Right-of-Way
Department,



Comment W24:

Comment W2S5:

Response:

Comment W26:

Response:

Comment W28:

Response:

Comment W29:

Response:

Comment W30:

Comment W31:

Response:

Would like to have noise barrier behind home and concerned about
traffic impact on Carmen Street to Lois Avenue.

A preliminary retaining wall/noise barrier analysis has been done and
their locations will be finalized during design. Traffic on Carmen
Street will be reduced by the use of a cul de sac at Trask Street.

This project is unfair to neighborhoods and to people that will live
with the interstate right behind their homes. Consider buying the
whole north side block of Cass and Lemon and creating a park.

Comment noted. See response #W3,

Concerned about how the construction of the interstate and
subsequent traffic from it will affect neighborhood and quality of
life for residents. Consider realignment over Gandy or straight from
Howard Frankland to Dale Mabry. Need an exit at Lois.

See response #W12 and #W22,

Concerned about the effects of traffic, noise and pollution from the
interstate on the neighborhood. Would like to see attractive, low
maintenance noise barriers and no retention ponds.

Comment noted.

Concerned about the extent to which the changes to Laurel Street and
Dale Mabry will impact the normal course of business at their
building and the residential streets of Carver City and Lincoln
Gardens.

See response #W12,

The right-of-way take of one building in this apartment complex
leaves a poorly configured complex which is extremely close to the
highway, unattractive and economically infeasible to operate. The
entire complex should be taken.

All right-of-way business takings will be evaluated on an individual
basis for economic damages. Referred to the District’s Right-of-Way
Department.

Would like to have aerials of project - Phase II

Telephone follow-up.

Would like aerial of Center Pointe office building.

Sent print.



ral Comments

iven at the Hearin

The 12 formal oral comments received at the hearing are summarized as follows:

Comment O1:
Response:
Comment 02:
Respouse:
Comment O3
Response:
mmen 4:
Response:
Comment Q5:
Response:
Comment O6:
Response:
mmen T
Response:

Mr, Long: The present interstate is unable to service the Westshore
arca. He is very much in favor of the proposed improvements.

Comment noted.

Mr. Smith: Improvements are needed to efficiently move traffic and
revitalize area. Trask Street underpass will link neighborhoods that
have been separated since early 60's.

Comment noted.

Mr, Meesh: The proposed design sweeps southerly from MacDill to
Himes and takes somewhere between 60 and 80 homes. If it went
north of existing roadway it would require the taking of five homes.
This would net McFarland Park more land and save acquisition costs.

Comment noted.

Ms. Vizzi: I don’t deny that the interstate needs to be done but please
do some planning for how the new traffic flows will affect the local
streets. At Trask street, the HOV traffic will be put onto a narrow

two-lane residential street then onto Kennedy Boulevard which
already backs up three to four blocks.

Specific local traffic control issues and pedestrian crossings will be
addressed in the final design. Analyses conducted by the Department
indicate that the level of traffic on Trask Street will not present a
congestion or safety problem for residents of the area.
Ms. Glover: My concerns have already been addressed.

Comment noted.

Mr. Dizarett: We are all in favor of the project. Would like to have
noise/pollution barriers and believe that Trask should be widened.

Comment noted.

Mr. Rotella: This should be the last public hearing and construction
of this project should proceed.

Comment noted.



mmen 12:

Response:

Ms. Casey: I endorse the efforts being made and think they are
critical to the West Shore Business District. Also HOV lanes are
necessary for mass transit and for encouraging ride sharing.

Comment noted.

Mr. Fernandez: I don’t see anything happening with Memorial
Highway feeding into Kennedy where there will be a bottleneck,
There will also be bottlenecks on South Dale Mabry going south and
Lois Ave. Please address the effects of this project on local traffic
patterns,

See response #04.

Mr. Davis: I wish you would address the problems that are going to
come as a result of the project, the noise and pollution. Consider
buying more property so many more feet back from the interstate so
people won’t have this down their necks day and night.

During design if the need for additional right-of-way, such as for
retention ponds, is identified, the purchase of homes will be
considered.

Ms. Miller; Make sure we have those fences up there to keep the
noise out as well as the pollution.

The issue of noise barriers will continue to be addressed in design.

Ms. Davidson: Heartbreaking to lose your home that you built and
now faced with the burden of finding a new place to live. Where are
all these people going to find affordable housing.

The Department’s Relocation program will assist each and everyone
of the relocatees in finding decent, safe, and sanitary replacement
housing.

The ten oral comments given to the court reporter at the hearing are summarized as

follows:

Response:

mmen 14:

Response:

Mr, Cruz: I am concerned about the noisy traffic on Trask in front
of my house.

See response #04.
Mr. & Mrs. Garcia; I think this project is unfair. You want to put a
noise barrier 25 feet from my house. The value of my house will

diminish.. This is unfair,

Comment noted. See response #011,



cmmen

Response:

mimen

Response;
ommen

Response;

ommen

Response:

ommen

Response:

15;

16:

| )5

18:

19:

Comment 020:

Response:

ommen

Response:

mmen

21:

22:

Ms. Monfort: The traffic that will come through Trask will cause
hazards for the children that must travel to Jefferson and the school
for the retarded.

See response #04.

Ms. Laidler: 1 would like a photo of my property.

Print sent.

Ms. Garcia: I think it’s unfair you are not taking my house.

Comment noted.

Mr. Smith: All of these improvements are badly needed for the
revitalization of the business district and also the rejoining of
neighborhoods separated since the 1960's. I wish Cypress would
connect with Memorial like it used to before 1976.

Comment noted.

Ms. Valentin: We are in the I-4/275 project and we are opposed to
them taking the 4100 block of Marguerite for a retention pond. Move

it to the east side where there is vacant land.

Ms. Valentin’s property is located within the EIS project area and
does not apply to the EA document. Comment noted.

Ms. Lane: We are still here and will fight the retention pond.

Ms. Lane’s property is located within the EIS project area and does
not apply to the EA document., Comment noted.

Mr. Amsberry: I think this is a great project and will employ many.
Comment noted.

Ms. Padron: Don’t forget about the little man. 1 am concerned about
the traffic impact for people zccessing the interstate going north on

Kennedy. Consider an alternate route instead of just widening Lois.

Specific local traffic control issues and pedestrian crossings will be
addressed in the final design.



APPENDICES



APPENDIX A

WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED AT THE HEARING
AND DURING THE COMMENT PERIOD



PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. [R-9999 {43)
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Please use this commenT sHEEY TO EXPRESS your opinioN abour THE project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be Turned in Yo THE comment box or be mailed o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
Secrevary, Florida Deparyment of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 3%3612-640% - Arvention: Mr. Michael L. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for vaking 1ime 1o participate in This public hearing.
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ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (47)

W Jperen flesre8

Addwess: 27 0>t CLEUELAND

Ciry:o T 7 S _ 2/ g B 5605
2Fb— £567.

Name:

Telephone:

Please use this comment sHEET 10 ExpRESS YOUR opiNion About The project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MusT
be TurNEd iN To vhe comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Disiricr
Secrerary, Florida Depanrtment of Transporration, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612.6403% - Arrention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecy

Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank-you for Taking 1iMe 1o parTicipare in This public hearing.
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 199%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOR NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (4%)

Name: ggﬁf e /1/\ & f\‘ﬁffr*l‘
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Please use 1his comment sHEET 10 EXpRESS your opinion abour the project. WRITIEN COMMENTS MusT
be turned in 7o The comment box or be mailed o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Disrtricr
Secrerary, Florida Depariment of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N, Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 3%3612-640% - Attenvion: Mr. Michael 1. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Environment Engineen.

Thank you for taking Time 1o parricipare in this public hearing. A
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 199%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 990071402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)
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Please use THis cOMMENT SHEET TO EXPRESS YOUR opinion abour THE project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUsT
be Turned in 1o 1he comment box or be mailed to Mr. William H. McDaniel, ir., P.E., Districy
Secrerary, Florida Department of TrRansportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcoim McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 3%3612-640% - Artention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecy
Development and Exvironment Engineer,

Thank you for vaking vime 1o participate in this public kearing.
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENYIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (47)

Eppmen T 4 paySS
Address: /9 0 @0 X 2«5? %5

Ciry: 7—}%’%/’ f@g‘ Srare: PL“ Zip: = 5 b 25
§/3 - PE8E- 5599

Name:

Telephone:

Please use This cOMMENT SHEET TO EXPRESS YOUR opinion about THE project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be Turned in 1o The comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ir., P.E., Districr
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N, Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% . Avvenvion: Mr. Michael |, Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Environment Engineer,

Thank you for 1aking Time 1o parvicipate in this public kearing.
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE i
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JORB NO. $9007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (4%)

Name: @Wé W
Addgess: %@/O W@«J@/L ‘7[\30?"*%3/&%

Ciry: W Syare: \B/,Q& Zip: 23 é o F
Telephone: ?/ % 02 3?0 7 //

Please use This commenT sHEET 70 EXpRESS your opinton abour THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in ro The comment box or be mailed ro Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
Secrevary, Florida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403 - Avvenvion: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecr
Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for 1aking Time 1o participare in This public hearing.

Lo oo st pQ [Hernio Fha b D parste,
M%M&@/M%M

(Use Revenrse Side if Necessany)

ALE WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Nwe: VSR C e ES /—H&T’Z’lw/"//;lw

Adduess: _ LELD L CAp men) S/

Ciry:_ 7 H7N P& Svares L Zip: 338609
veephone: {43 L - 9D |

Please use THis coMMENT SHEET 10 ExprESS yoUR opinion About THE projecT. WRITFEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in 1o The comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
SecreTary, Florida Depariment of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida %3612.-6403 - Arvention: Mr. Michael ). Coleman, P.E., Projecr
Developmenty and Enviroament Enginecer.

Thank you for 1aking time 10 participare in this public hearing. B
T 0PPoSSE TUE PROYERT 7D LIrOEy TH E

IOTENSTATE 9 MoRE JAnE  sa) 7HE

(OET 7 SHONE AREN | & QoM LD Al e
PoL) VT Lo, 0K E Arvf) B NORE Lnlrz O
7HAX_DAANC D0on)EN, 10 417 LI E S0 IS NN E
LS 8O 7THE ELDETILY Lpal7 Lade” 79 PP o,
LY Dip AT T T GOERIIDEN T (B T

LACA AT AL A THE RELT SrOE o4 THE .
LIELTODAE AREN AL L7 Azl THaSE Cok PRAT ons
(20Y 17, A A THEY LIPIT 70 STR0Y

DR ANIEIE A, (D02240000 gy £ AL 279 dS T
T woudh A7 ShLE faf HoJSE , Tl S0 FD
THE HicHTT 70007 7D NEEENLH MY LR O Py /e AT

{Use Revense Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993



PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE Il
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROCRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO, 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-99997 (47)

Y L S Q)S‘\&\\ ENOE
address: OV WO Oz S
Giry: | 204077 — zip: 2 C 3
Telephone: b)} ¥ Ak "L\j’r( AN V}

~.

Please use His commenT sHeeT 10 express your opinion abour the project. WRITTEN cOMMENTS MusT
be runned in o ThHe comment box or be mailed o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 3%612-6403 . Artention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environment EnGineeR.

Thank you for taking time 1o parTticipare in This public hearing.

— . VoAl A R |
RN RAINY (‘.x.;}‘”)ﬁﬁ A .f‘\:;T \%l g ~! s 8 Q(‘j

Vs W o T ROV WOlAC R Snz\n?‘x?{f\u}j

Ly oSy \L,mH ~4ha (A 0.

(Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: @A R V ﬁ/\//\{ { sS
Address: 7€C¢é gc” CL//L Loefe’ /{Cﬁ'

Ciry: ﬁ“’" 170 ] Srave: £ C Zip: SRR Sl
Telephone: g /-;X/a S/~ /22 0

Please use THis commenT SHEET TO EXPRESS your opinion About THe project. WRITIEN COMMENTS MusT
be turned in 1o THe comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districy
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Fampa, Florida 33612.6403% . Astention: Mr. Michael ). Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environmeny Engineer.

Thank you for 1aking time 1o participate in This public Hearing.

I_T fe’e Let € 7(?9 Ltr € 7—/7/( T t,./cf‘_;,( ¢ ﬁe"‘
FA@ Srenr D 7707 mecete D RAs CPACE
Fewe CAlLA TYPE TRANSIT N
(ol T eerMCrion (i rue Mot k1wt or
(/G RANES -

{Use Reverse Side if Necessany)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

Fa—

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND" ENVIRONMENT STUDY
- HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-2997 (43)

Ade S V| Ud‘ LA
Address: 273 3 C_QPC:CA/\ g.’.

Ciry: —75*%0‘ Stare: F} . Zip: 26 o 7
Telephone: (8'3> %7 0 - Oa é é or 9'77 -l %/ é

Name:

Please use vhis commenT sheer 1o express your opinion abour The project. WRIiTTEN COMMENTS musT
be turned in 10 The comment box or be mailed To Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ja., P.E., Districy
Secrerary, Florida Depariment of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arrention: Mr. Michael ). Coleman, P.E., Projgcr

Development and Environment Engineger.

Thank vou for 7aking rime 1o participare in This public hearing.
e are <l confsed on exactly whot
is going to e clone —to our ne:éﬁb—or hood o
Ove house. s locatedde n Frewt of +he on
raep o W) T- 27§ From _Armewa. g Oreen.

H e our aree. | S necoed Wil we
receive o reasonalle gettlement. We
curretly Leve Yo lncomes Hot we
(9e:'f‘ O\H‘ O('/pﬁuf‘ rc.SiO’CM.c.-e... 'ﬂm 'S a
apumeﬂ o the geopnd Cloor we et
omed we have o commercial B Qalpn
ar He rear ewrance o ovr homwle .

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENYIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 990071402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9777 (47)

Name: 17 l’% NH lq UE)P\L\i
Adduess: S—O 3 N . HU BE RT

Ciry: TAW\ p}\ STaTE: FL" Zip:
g1y - RgT-303>

3 3604

Telephone:

Please use THis COMMENT SHEET TO EXPRESS youRr opinioN about THE project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in to The comment box or be mailed yo Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
Secrevary, Florida Department of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Artention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecy
Development and Environment EnGiNeeR.

Thank you for raking rime 1o parvicipare in this public hearing.

T  our PFO]‘JCP'{‘U\ values will be

i | '
aOlne dowin - atTdea st have |grrier walls

Wittt greenevu watrer £Lalls ete .

(apecri wail - Fedion gmenitics)
] - S

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1997
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 990071402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

JQ&H T/Z)Uf &
7

Name:

Addaess: ZI( 53\5 Nd /eTH B

Ciry: TMPA‘ Starte: F:L-— Zip: 3 390?
Telephone: A gé -~ 733

Please use This commENT SHEET 10 £XPRESS YOUR opinioN Abour THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be rurned in 1o The commeny box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDanigl, Jr., P.E., Districr
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportarion, MS7.100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arrenvion: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for vaking rime 1o participare in This public hearing.

Y bliruss Theee Bt beliecns Krnsste,
M,(_,.ZQ'?,_; oy é‘* Mnﬁé&dﬂﬁ%&qﬁa‘_ﬁa‘_‘

b AL by o /\M_ﬁ, Dbt gtetotpoat ), %
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE Il
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 29007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR.9997 {43)

N [ oy oluser

Addness: 1510 W*‘/q St #A

cimi___|2eape, s Lz 3360
[H) 287 5580

Telephone:

Please use this comment sheer 1o express your opinion about THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in 10 THE commenT box or be mailed ro Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportatrion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 336126403 - Artention: Mgr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Eavironment EnGineer.

Thank you for taking 1iME 1o parTicipate in this public Hearing.

T se wereated in plomind 7)ot Gieatior of
the d?\f'axlwmf;/ﬁ}awﬁ ot 'Hfl& WP%TE‘}WL Eee]_of-

Keunedy Blvd. The est—weot stoiw wefer pond

o chern With o Puoposed o vecton M6 St the
Cacter Gud. The dwffa[/ 15 shtevr  CuyTevinag

2 Guiivevomentally sensive, s owned by tne oty
W&/W e ;@WVWW/%H"/ Lauds Aovsiteds Pentoa Wi
a0 o e Brackins Tract pud e Jfidal crtek om
et Site, [>_Ibbifst (& estprine. fish, Shellfish _2ud
Wadlug [CWJB Indveduee éﬂm//bl/& Why (et Hie
dvaw pipe. be /‘Wﬁ%/ lcpott] _Undet fhe inertte.
o 'H%& o5 cous tive, D5ia horty of Wevme~ St

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (4%)

Name: Cefﬂ(y g@l/f NG
Address: 1510 U\[ Fia Street. #4

Vi
Ciry: T@mg}(\/ Svate: F:b Zip: 33607
Telephone: f @1391297“)—5’30 U\Ji (6*3) ©2% 51273

Please use This commenT sHEET To ExprEss your opinion abour THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MusT
be Turned in To THE commenT box or be mailed 1o M. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrevary, Florida Depariment of Transporrarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arrenvion: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecs

Developmeny and Environment Engineen.

Thank you for taking TiMe 10 parTicipare in this public hearing. N
The Cougegt. of HoV Dliexity_ocess, 2o aoold o1 Tiack Shveel
Wil @mAu(e Worepsed Yeabl beliwean C‘fPY\?% St. axd_kennedy,
Decevse, Ypkbic 1o Wially equivied (lofs of tetlic lighto) en
U%‘F@Lf% T itk e protetied) Yralbe yoluwee hern B
TWask ie et 25 grepy b6 Wil acielly ocewr. The e yolowe -
Wl Bege At ow Clipeoss, &1 liotels (Pa%)mub seekng Counuinied

A‘wm:@ e Keuedl, TTull anfve/f@m Aot wd_puetiua- e scess

o Cekbeton High Sl . T vill p0ge, Seau ohvae. of 404 Toue Pf@ﬂf"»f

R b»f e (G5deytte,
“Plinge e ahoud addvess Hie omwsfms 2T Wil

Veed_ 0 e pde. Couudleut Wit it CousTodgtion,

15 oulovee. fie YoV laue d@ess vechition. . 1 wakeit

rleer to out-ofaouwn helel pefrovte el Teok s vgt 2

{Use Revense Side if Necessany)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 199%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: Néwmo MQ@Q%“/

Address: (850 s hixo h(” /)4’\ :ﬁ:’/

Ciry: = k@&h’\% Srares L 7E C?SVB
(707) 263~ 3522 ﬁc IL33757

Telephone:

Please use this comment sheer 70 ExprESs your opinion about THE project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MusT
be turned in 10 Yhe comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ja., P.E., Districr
Secrevanry, Florida Depariment of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcoim McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 3¥3612-6403 - Artention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for taking TimME TO pARTicipate in This public hsaqu
Lwsonld Like o cony fZ;zﬂLﬁL/Ocyﬂ/L
[De o ?9‘»7 RS AN C\/Om_,ﬁ s

\ {@&Q&—A/M&éﬂ dﬁ/x

y

{Use Revense Side if Necessany)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993



PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENYIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: Samuel Zut ker

Address: 17620 lLce 4”',4,#’75#5'

Ciry: ﬁt’ljj}\a‘}‘on Shoves SvaTes Eloride Zip: 73708
TE[EP‘IONE(gIgJ 393-93509

Please use vhis coMMENT SHEEY T0 EXPRESS yOUR opinion about THe proJECT. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be rurned in 1o The comment box or be mailed 10 Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerary, Fiorida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arrention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecrt
Devetopment and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for 1aking Time 10 participate in This public hearing.

My Fom. lg cwas Fhe propertty whose oddresy

(¢ 3B Naccauw Stseet, Please el me what are +he

prapusef/ plq»s £oy 1+ h s f‘pec)d—h M:y?‘*)

/f/

(Use Reverse Side if Necessany)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JORB NO. 990071402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

. FSTHER ZUCKER

Addaess: = L7Lé"7 CATH MARAN L()-A \/

Girps_ LT X Seare: _F L Zipr S 2 2.3 %
Telephone: D0 g P r— O& <L

Please use This comment sheer 1o express your opinion abour The project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUsT
be ruaned in to THE comment box onr be mailed ro Mr. William H. McDasiel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerany, Florida Depariment of Transporvation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612.-6403 - Arrention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecr

Development and EnvironmenT ENGiNEER.

Thank you for 1aking time 10 participare in this public hearing.
T own the property whose eddress i3 3913 Nussau Stract.

T wovld e cpecific (nFormation asdo whgt +he Spceiific
plﬁns Gye For my Property

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1997
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENYIRONMENT STUDY -
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (4%)

Neme: LI, N0 LRmBMDs L CRUZ
AMHAmeﬂﬁys/ﬂ%méﬂw%/@ﬁe

Ciry: 7_“/(‘4//)/4 . Stave: FZ /‘7 Zip: h_%ﬁ%
Telephone: ﬁ/kg - lgé’ﬂ 2“555

Please use This commenT sheeT 1o express your opinion abour The project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be rurned in 10 THE comment box or be mailed ro Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secretary, Florida Department of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKiniey Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403% . Artention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecr
Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for 1aking rime 1o participare in this public HEARlnq

Y Wol MoTr FIED LY ﬂ?ﬁfl\
LLVE of CoRNEK O~ /ﬂ%%vv~
A ——
#ﬁw*,WVfWﬁ%Mﬁwmu ﬂS
TO AT IS To BE DONE T o
PROFPERXT N NEXT T2 TiASK S/
zwgl,#ﬁwi~ﬁbC#W%4T'7? EXIT
CMfﬂﬁiwf

(Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 199%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENYIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: Zf/h{- dd/],é,(}y\,
Address: ///g/? W-—w/ {_,/L/’M,M.L_g,.,..,\m_ 5’7/

Ciy: . ‘5(’"”"“;42""4 Syare: A~ 4/ P Zip: 3_'? G2 ?
Telephone: b) 8/6 ~o/E y

Please use This commeNnT SHEET 10 ExpRESS your opinion abour the project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in 1o the comment box or be mailed 10 Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ir., P.E., District
Secrerary, Fiorida Department of Transportarion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Daive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403% - Ayvenvion: Mz, Michael . Coleman, P.E., Projecr

Development and Environment Enginger.

Thank you for vaking rime ro parvicipare in this public hearing.
‘ /Addc/ A /MWL e M-%
Gty %& 7/‘/44 L) s T A /)/z/nau,/ s
‘3/ &ML 9(/6&-7«4—-‘4 C"—-r:'.,z./.a;»g ot Ty
Thohe enr. /25D,
Z/)—éo—\, %«J/ s docte ol X A e P # W"%
e e of Tl Doy FF 2l (o s el
oyl R I L1 &L AT

r / ” 7
Ay

{Use Reverse Side if Necessany)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1997
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: 60\3 \‘—\r(éw ‘A/

Addness: _tewidt Coperties 41 EQeae watec Deive.
Ciry:_Oc\wnlo Svate: - L Zip: _ 3 2BOY
Telephone:  _H107) BI4-6T31

Please use This comMENT sHEET TO £xpreEss your opinion abour The project. WRITTIEN COMMENTS mUsST
be Turned in To The comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Disrtrict
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transporiatrion, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida %3612-6403 . Arvenvion: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecy
Development and Envinosment Engineer.

Thank you for vaking rime vo parrticipare in this public hearing.

te u.)GAA-Q-cQ ,Q;.&l& c:Lo /Q\M G LAQ-F-—«.& ,dlﬁ’/ “C‘P«e.

‘PQ{AM_A A Q_Q\—CQ,J(— El of 1 TThw e T35

(Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: @4@#6/’/ ﬁff pol A

Adduesss __SOR0 L) . <G e / Se

illdas Save: L z Zip: _32C0 7
&2 375 577/

Ciry:

Telephone:

Please use this comment sheer 70 express your opinion about THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS musT
be Turned in To THe commenTt box or be mailed ro Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcoim McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arrention: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environment ENGineeR.

Thank you for 1aking Time 10 participate in This public hearing. _
T He. ﬂéw e /s ChSo of Lo iy, P %
Am//m w2020 4. <Gyre/ ST 207
LoAs F’)‘%M DD 7/@ /= ,p/s-,c,u‘ Woey /75
SCOwr 70 Aau€ roadic?™ B~ F4iu  Feme
4)@0// Like o j/a,uew Seu? 7o (/s Ko

C’Dﬂx/ o™ e Dﬂam/quf bz s Ao Teamy
22 a/*/ Cor oS 7o Ao/,t)~

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993



TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

REGISTRATION CARD
Date _3 1> /%3
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: _MHAROLDN Z18B¢¢
Title: _Y.X/3 £(¢ Cvr/
Address:

city: T PA State:_&_Z!p:m
Telephone: 2£4-24 ‘

Do you represent a group or special interest?
If so, please list:

You may submit a business card in lieu of this card.

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY
REGISTRATION CARD

Date
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future Information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: ZAMBNDE Rl Zr
Title:_(OHNWER +HES ) DENCE 5
Address: 415—/? é;’féz/éﬁ;‘;g%?@;/
cuy:“’/;gﬁf;ﬂ/?- State: /7K Zip: 220
Telephone: _&/>~ZARL—2 985

Do you represent a group or special interest?
If so, please llst:,ﬁy/;‘ -

Y ou may submit a business card inlieu of thjs card
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You are mvited
to participate...

Name: Henry Shell

Address: 1309 North Florida Avenue

If you have a Neighborhood or Civic Organization which can be placed on the
TIS Phase II mailing list, please provide the name and mailing address:

Have real estate at Florida and Scott in

Comments:
route of the 1-275 re-working and at 7th Avenue at the

Cs8X railroad for the 1-4/Crosstown connector.

Persons wishing to receive additional information or comment about the study
may call Ron Gregory at 286-7667 or 1-800-624-0074; or FAX 286-6587; or
write The Greiner Team, Tampa Interstate Study, Post Office Box 31646 (33631-
3416}, 7650 West Courtey Campbell Causeway, Tampa, Florida, 33607-1462,

You are invited
to participate...

Zip Code:

If you have a Neighborhood or Civic Organization which can be placed on the
TIS Phase 11 mailing list, please provide the name and mailing address: .,

GV‘M G a0 ]»{’ < ',"_: ST =f\} ¢ i L
: : - N /‘ ' - )
Comments; —~ — /f Lo / - = - -

/

/l/'/"' ‘ , v@«zﬁ'—‘;’.« £z / / \{” A

Persons wishing to receive additional information or comment about the study
may cail Ron Gregory at 286-7667 or 1-800-624-0074; or FAX 286-6587; or
write The Greiner Team, Tampa Interstate Study, Post Office Box 31646 (3363 1-
3416), 7650 West Courtmey Campbell Causeway, Tampa, Florida, 33607-1462.




You are invited
to participate...

Name: )7344’71/ ,4/7; s
Address: 3804 £ /C#+ 4 Wd//&’/{,
Q&‘ﬁf/ﬂﬂ/ %ZIJ%{., Zip Code: 3¢ 047

If you have a Neighborhood or Civic Organization which can be placed on the
T1S Phase II mailing list, please provide the name and mailing address:

Comments:

33507 €. 1% 4 ol
) ampa 240 2336o0s

Persons wishing to receive additional information or comment about the study
may call Ron Gregory at 286-7667 or 1-800-624-0074; or FAX 286-6587; or
write The Greiner Team, Tampa Interstate Study, Post Office Box 31646 (33631-
3416), 7650 West Courtney Campbell Causeway, Tampa, Florida, 33607-1462.
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You are invited

to participate...

- — o . ¢
Name: Fr,_fzn/f J /DCLHnnf: Y
Address: 4509-D F i o <t
~J - .
: as| Zip Code: 2.2 LEOS- 2047

B Ay I ; i

(.
If you have a Neighborhood or Civic Organization which can be placed on the
TIS Phase 1T mailing list, please provide the name and mailing address:

Comments:

Persons wishing (o receive additional information or comment about the study
may call Ron Gregory at 286-7667 or 1-800-624-0074; or FAX 286-6587; or
write The Greiner Team, Tampa Interstate Study, Post Office Box 31646 (33631~
3416}, 7650 West Courtney Campbell Causeway, Tampa, Florida, 336(7-14062.
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TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY
REGISTRATION CARD
pDate _ 9/ 897143
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: B\KM‘:‘ b\l%@ﬂ-ﬁs

Title:  Proreet  MAhCEL

Address: _40b Reo Street .| Sl 139

Telephone: ¥ 13- 3801'(;\561

If so, please list:

Do you represent a group or special Interest?

Y ou may submit a business card in lieu of this card.

City: “THM P& State: Tt Zip: 224, CA

>

" Diane Alberts, R.P.A.
Property Manager

Florida
Real Estate
Advisors

406 Reo Street, Suite 139
Tampa, FL 33609
{8131289-6159
(813)286-8651 FAX




TANIPA INTERSTATE STUDY
REGISTRATION CARD
Date _—> /22423
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future Information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: 5 ban S"I[E(/Qf*tﬁ

Title:

address: 206 S. lWard St
Clty: ] a A0 state: E Zip: 32O 33 éoq
Telephone:_{ /5 - A(f 9 //«97

Do you represent aWeclal interest?
If so, please list: v

Y ou may submit a buslness card in lieu of this card.

TANPA INTERSTATE STUDY

REGISTRATION ?AFII:
Date

Please Print Clearly

if you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

‘Name: Waoid V. Se it

Title: 2z presendive (1330 Aasc g
Address: LS9 ) l(rn,neaiy L?fj
Clty: ,/,b e state: FA Zip3 36,09

Telephone: REG-0l(5 2

Do you represent a group or special interest?
If so, please list:

You may submit a business card in leu of this card.




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY
REGISTRATION CARD

Date [
Please Print Clearly

if you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: MARMA 0 S vt wat/
Title:
Address: _S0()_ EUELYy DA

City: ffh«ﬁﬂ' State: FL Zip:_?)__B__é_‘)7
Telephone: '&*6”5"5?§70

Do you represent a group or special interest?
If so, please list:

You may submit a business card in Hieu of thls card.

b R A8 YA e e et s < e

TANMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

REGISTRATION CARD
Date _3 /a2 |72
Please Print Cleariy

if you wish future Information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: sk PR/sciAr/ ( Sh A/ﬁ«f/oﬂ,aL)
Title: _£LZRBL Tsrpre  RepP

Address: 650 < C/';/ﬂ/?w:_r PPk  pr
City: _THmp A State: ~/ Zip: 3363 Y
Telephone:_ L 88— S s </

Do you represent a group or speclal interest?
If so, please list:_Qurbeor  jID/es Y1/ )6 ‘“fp/b

You may submit a business card in lieu of this card.




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDLY

REGISTR%TIDN ?Anﬂ
Date 3

Please Print Clearly

If you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: P AaRo leV/P
Title:

Address:dk/(gg 6(/ ({4//’77&7‘1/5?‘
cuy./ﬁﬁ’- State:C— __ 2ipisD /.
Telephone: 9)567“ o8 73

Do you represent a group or special interest?
if so, please list: :

Y ou may submit a business card in lieu of this card.

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY
REGISTRATION CARD
Date = 2249 3
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: LWLy ,..(/97,77/

Title: _
Address: 338 S Led? b, |
Cll{@*ﬂﬂ State: Zip: 2227650

Telephone: &3 £/ %73/

Do you represent a group or special interest?
If so, please list:

Y ou may submit a business card in lieu of this card.

o




TAMPA INTERSTATE STULY
REGISTRATION CARD
pDate = [ 22|
Please Print Clearly

If you wish future information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: ~ P-4t S on i€

Title: S /
Address: _2¢/ Ao LesTsion BLJe
City: f?"?yﬂef-’ State: ~C __ Zip: 35635

Telephone:_ AFL-DS >

Do you represent a group or special Interest?
If so, please list:

Y ou may submit a business card in lieu of this card.

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

REGISTRATION CARD
Date 3 127”/617
Please Print Cleary

If you wish future Information from the
Study Team complete this card.

Name: < JON L. ODUQ@AJ[
Title:
Address: Wzo Qyphess - 20 Foop~

City: Q’MJOH/ (State' ﬁ! Zip: 35&07
Telephone: ZSCLLCI)@,

Do you represent a group or special Interest?
If so, please list:

Y ou may submit a business card in lieu of this card.
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1997

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (47)

Name: /VOIQI?%‘@ 70/9)/‘?0‘4/

Addness: 101 (., ChrMEN ST

cam‘—rlz) 44 g’)l") Seare: 1 Zip: 2336 OF
Telephone: AP G =22 7 7

Please use This comment SHEET TO eEXpRrESs your opinion abour THE project. WRITTIEN COMMENTS MUST
be rurned in 10 The comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDanigl, Jr., P.E., Disrtricy
Secretary, Florida Department of TrRansportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcoim McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403 - Arrention: Mr. Michael 1. Coleman, P.E., Projecr
Development and Environment Engineer.

Thank you for 1aking Time ro panrticipare in this public hearing.
AS A RESIDENT OF THE WESTSHORE AREA, I AM VERY CONCERNED ABOUT THE INTERSTATE

EXPANSION FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: TRAFFIC,WILL BE INCREASED ENORMOUSLY ON

LOIS FROM KENNEDY TO THE INTERSTATE. LOIS CAN QT HANDLE THE CURRENT TRAFFIC
CONDITIONS AND WIDENING OF LOIS WILL CERTAINLY HAVE AN IMPACT ON OUR NEIGHBORHOOD.
THE INCREASE IN NOISE, TBAFFIC,LGHIMEQ SAFETY, ETC. WILL NOT MAKE THIS THE TYPE
OF FAMILY NEIGHBORHOOD WE WANT. I FORESEE CONSTANT TRAFFIC BETWEEN WESTSHORE

AND DALE MABRY THROUGH GRAY STREET. THIS HAS TORN DOWN THE FAMILY NEIGHBORHOOD
IMMENSLEY - CHILDREN AND ADULTS ARE NOT SAFE CROSSING THE STREETS. THE COST OF
RELOCATING TO QTHER AREAS IS TWICE WHAT OUR PROPERTIES WILL BE BOUGHT FOR - OUR
EQUITIES WILL DIMINISH! THE NOISE BARRIERS PROPOSED ARE NOT SUFFICIENT. ADDITIONAL
BARRIERS ARE NEEDED BETWEEN THE ENTRACE AND EXIT RAMPS WHICH BUTT UP AGAINST THE
PRIVATE PROPERTIES. TRAFFIC LIGHTS NEED TO BE INSTALLED TO SLOW DOWN THE TRAFFIC
NOW EXISITING ON LOIS - IT WILL EVEN BE WORSE WITH THE EXPANSION.

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary) i WL)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993




CONSIDERATION NEEDS TO BE GIVEN TO THE PURCHASE OF LAND TO THE NORTH OF THE INTERSTATE.

TT APPEARS THE ONLY ACQUISITIONS ARE TO THE SOUTH -~ THERE IS AMPLE LAND TO THE NORTH

WHICH WILL ALLOW THE SOUTH... TRACK TO BE NARROWED - THUS LEAVING MORE OPEN LAND
BETWEEN THE INTERSTATE OR ENTRANCE AND EXIT ROADS AND THE PRIVATE RESIDENCES. WITH ALL
‘"HE OPEN LAND ON COLUMBUS DRIVE AND BOY SCOUT, WHY IS THIS LAND NOT BEING UTILIZED

FOR THE INTERSTATE? ANOTHER CURB IN THE INTERSTATE ISN'T GOING TO MAKE TOO MUCH
DIFFERENCE!! THINK OF ALL THE EXITS WHICH WOULD BE BENEFICIAL - DALE MABRY FOR STADIUM
EVENTS, HOWARD AVE. AND COLUMBUS DRIVE (COLUMBUS SERVES MOST OF THE CITY AS A THRU

ROAD), THEN NORTH TO HILLSBOROUGH AVE. - ANOTHER THRU ROAD, ETC.. THERE ARE S0 MANY

OTHFER PATTERNS WHICH CAN BE TAKEN - WHY DO YOU INSIST ON_COMPOUNDING THE PROBLEM BY
STICKING TO THE SAME OLD ROUTE. CAN'T YOU PLAN AHEAD FOR GROWTH AND FUTURE DEVELOPEMENT
OF THIS CITY? LOCK AROQUND - PEOPLE ARE MOVING NORTH - GIVE THEM ACCESS TO THEIR HOMES
AND JOBS, THEY DON'T ALL WORK DOWNTOWN!
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM ° U
MARC'*I 2T2h 1993 _ HARMONY | |,

Dict HARTMANN [, f7A#T

PROJECT DEVELOPMEWb B ENVIRONMENT STUDY m"]‘;;f

HILLSBOROUG NTY, FLORIDA TABANG
ROYAL

FLANARY

R
S )TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE Il AR
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB.NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

we 29 9%

1 Vi
BT o 0L

JERRY D hAcHeET

Nams:
Address: /17/0 ¢ A /% A B4 MA‘ : A’mr
Ciry: f Ai?ﬁW STaTE: FL‘)"I“J# Zip: 37

Telephone: C// 3 V 7 4 \5’7 3L

Please use This coMmMeNT SHEET To EXpRESS Your opinion about The project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MusT
be trurned in o THe commenT box or be mailed To Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Disrricr
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,

Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arvenvion: Mnr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project

‘Development and Environment EnGiNeeR.

Thank you for 1aking TimEe Yo parTicipaTe in This public hearing.
Z STHaTED THIS MeEvwTrnesS o 12 F77
~

TO _fmite of~ T Hey .

JFAvE B Ee

oo sorme fenron. TusT B ao ol Lucﬂnf rr e ia e 2T
T B A oat
Hrve  peT7Ten per  Ero &V Fen 770 & [T T e | teem oot
~

B TJwvio THrT THIS bt THE Frape [75eT iz, pm
o v O S lHorT LY - PBa& APRFR e Acl/ico [T oa-w OFF T

TTHCHAD TV T A 7En S TerE ;/ 7 efEeer.
T HAET [ resn T
7 e

o fFy ciped
Fry 17 pblo  pq TH Flopend [TATC
lreny B Cgn int o F THE F1 ceriiecs
TP Ly T T T v owv ity /3 j%-/’/’ﬁg,y—-/'m»-m‘l-y
Foua Yennt Bervie PhooTJeerrs Lrt,.ot;L@ froc cuwo
]'T_ H 42 0 Can Ao Lo S &L Yerag Aao AT ine Koy
PDeveo feo [a 1Y MCilw 0 on Moo O _1_ Rr Lo carTtr

{Use Reverse Side if Necessany)

e & -, &t 2

e ? Te

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993 }0’-— oS



¥

4

i

Yewrn ( T H2T Hree P aesco S/ice

o o Py
. PhRofcer | | Hreve B een TPLO T HT (i[z P-roa

a

751"7‘ [Ho < S H-/%r OBrpn St T/y‘ﬁ ﬂ/d?‘uﬂgg

-

HpaS RECA oa THE AV [Fon 7 LEsST Fova
T 0A BN o uvd Co oM L S AT oasg

Temng
THAY ovl Tr7E Sy

B Corn e e O A

s

Tﬁ_g(/ T L‘,{ Prteir b o h & o0 Syre

A C oS cu ‘f‘ou

Wi R pbres o Ff Lo Sonsmc Lowre.
T Haove Con TheTco sn T HeE Ppors Fon  ADuLLcy

P A0 B-0SiS T ,D Oppip p CREwg DEYLTY Ricyy
OF -y O Men i T‘/ﬂp—}’“‘/ob_f C Hntg J‘é:’“d«:af e C B Dy e

AB-Ton Fﬁf = U’MTTF!U/#L,~ . S on F%,{_L/‘pf

hn S/ZJTW/’L/ \ (3007 /‘:)'TWL,ZLL. \ L. fa- O B~ . cn TR A

Hn Jin ﬁunp%, Aad [1HnYy ﬂ‘/ﬁt“"‘n,a ;

TH’.‘ o 6nty J o= OF T hHe o©Act T R e prerr B’

D¢s coss it  [1% PRoviermys L (T 1A THe cnsr S ip

(fc:T’r‘? 5~

Z Assuvae ol we eecned Accen Lev v BEL ¢oe

T 47T e & -0 vl o H Ao oo I w A 7 3 /- T omnS

AA/O A e T LB 37T 7T e Tralp | I L Ao P-lowm 7o T2LD

B% s Pecalon T ‘ZE;A— el.u!;{/t_—tj e A L.oon T ()F

Tire (T o o ThOC TV e R o T eeT n&rz—-q}__

PrisSe (A 1Y JeowTloa

T — ‘
A Py mwz.@ pracul ff:t.«c“

Y

T Lo [MeoeT g e i oo T THe" Yron < iry

Collfee Mool A(neE FoaTHiy [Flo . Lps T,

Hene pgowr  Tleo Tv THRee Tenar /2\/07‘ _ /"‘Luch“)
I !/jc:’(.._l't;‘uli‘

T Har  npos @ion, ﬁoTz:‘(_z_ma\’/ S i BT

T He tcmir rmcer rip . T HAT 1 pBo T ] e

~ .
DATES pRe Qo [T 2 Clerline  pro Qo on

vy TH THE PR TEaerS LIPS we e L-t_L:_f/c:“' TobLoe © /6 iAmus

I Ry SNeven Ty THG::L—"/ Fenny 0L O pro Howe e Aevoyrro

MO uvrrce  faoe s [T o T e - Jis rtuafif

THAY pare I falde woT Hcopin  pry TH AL

/A Re Craos 7120 MY e o cd7™ A L& Ters

ATTH CcHco:

- AY
Dve 70 n¥Y a6 e A D PlorenTS | T eTt 4 e

Aot P ple



PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
'ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO, 7140004

STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name:

Address:

Ciry: . Stare: Zip: .

Telephone:

Please use This comment sHEET TO EXPRESS your opinion about THE project. WRITTEN coMMENTS MusT
be Turned in 1o The comment box or be mailed to Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ir., P.E., District
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transporiation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612.6403 . Artention: Mr. Michiael J. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environment Engineer,

Thank you for 1aking Time 10 paRTicipaTE @ublic HEARING.
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August 16,1992

Mr. Jim Murphy

Dept. of Transportation
4800 W. Lemen St.
Tampa,Florida 33609

Dear Mr. Murphyy

Respectfully request to acquire advance aquisition in
order to sell my home to the Department of Transportation.
Reason being, my age, which is seventy-three.

I suffer from Angina Pectorial, Tendenitis of the right
knee, High Blood Pressure, Back Problers, Hypertension, and
Padgets Decease. Due to my pains, and other factors mentioned,
I am unable to do my yard work, maintaining my home on repairs,
painting, and keeping my home safe and sanitary.. ¢The house is
approximately 25 years old, and requiring major remodeling.

I can not afford on my Social Security Pension to hire
some one to perform tasks mentioned.

"I have been under the care of Michael C. Burnette, M.D.
for a congiderable amount of time, and probably will be for a
long time to come, as my pains still persist.

If this transaction had taken place, of purchasing property
within a reasonable amount of years as we were all informed at
the Convention Center in 1988, when this project started, I would
not have to be asking now for advance aquisition due to my health
getting worse as years progressed, and no action to date has taken
place in our section of the tow away zone.

Would appreciate your attention on this matter of obtaining
advance aquisition at your earliest convenience.

Regpectfully,

Jerry Sanchez



McILWAIN, SILVERFIELD & BurNeTTE, M. D s, P A.

Hagris H Mcliwarn, M. D. Joer C. Sitverrizinp M. D Micnaen C. BupNETTE, M. D.

CERTIMIED BY THE AMERICAN Boarbp OF INTERNAL MEDICINE
IN REEUMATOLOGY anD INTERNAL MEDICINE

Hanana Mepicar Center University CommuniTy Mebpical CEnTER BrANDON COMMUNITY MEDICAL CENTER
4700 N. Hapana AveNUE-SurTE 201 13801 Bruce B. Downs Buvn.- Suirse 406 West Tower- 500 Vonbernerg Drive- Surzre 11}
Tarnrea,FLoRIDA 20614 TampPa, FLORIDA DaGin BraNDON, FLORIDA 5ony
(813] B7Y -5485 18131 971 8650 18103 685-bBrsn

Fax (8131 870-1781

July 23, 1992

Mr .. Jim Muvphy

Lepartment of Transportation
4800 W. Lemon Street

Tampa, Florida 33609

RE: SANCHEZ , JERRY

Dear Mr . Murphy:

Myr. Jerry Sanchez is a patient that I have followed for several medical

problems. He does have a history of hypertension and back pain most
likely secondary to ostecarthritis. He also has a history of Paget's
disease . He is alse followed by a cardiologist for other medical

problems. I believe the patient would have difficulty doing vard work
at present because of the aforer.entioned medical problems .

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Y,
' ). - i
VR
MICHAEL C. BURNETTE, M_D.

MCB:mp



LWDevelopmem iswict7 MAR 3 1 1993

PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM - B w24

March 22, 199%

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1I
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 {4%)

NAME:/&'H%“”D 'DPQ'{«@ }Q@D:ﬁ@/x(
Addness: _J?,(_/(O 1 - W? C/Q’ e @H ﬂ‘
Ciry: TZI:} M pﬁ StarTes FAX?’ Zipg‘z'-3 é @9

Telephone: @3//\ M? "”3«5"\ )7 r?

your opinion abour THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST

PlEASE USE THIS COMMENT SHEET TO EXPRESS
H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District

be turned in ro The comment box or be mailed 10 Mr. William
Secrerary, Florida Department of TRanspoRTATiON, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,

Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Artention: Mn. Mickael 1. Coleman, P.E., Projecy

Development and Environment ENGINEER.

Thank you for Taking TiME TO PARTICIPATE iN this public Hearing. )
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(Use Revense Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1993
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’ Proleat Dovetopsment District 7 MAR 3 1 1993
PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM TR L
Mancitg, 1995 . .
PROJECT DEVELOPMEST AND: ENV:ROWENT STUDY ;\E-::g
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA TABANO
ROYAL
FLANARY
MPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1 McDONALD

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATEJOB NO. 99007-1402
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Tilephone:

Pleask use THis coMMENT SHEET TO EXpPRESS YOUR OpiNiON About YHE pROJECT. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in To The commenT box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerary, Florida Department of TRANSPORTATION, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKintey Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403 . Avtention: Mr. Mickael J. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Environment Engineer. '

THank you for taking time 1o participare in this public hearing .
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PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT FORM
March 22, 1993

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 11
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (47)

Willjam L. Davis

Name:

Adduess: 4208 W. Carmen St

Ciry: Tampa L — Fla Zip: 33609
Telephone: 289-1035

Please use This comMENT SHEET 1o EXpRrESS your opinion Abour THe project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in 1o THE comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, ir., P.E., Districy
Secrerary, Florida Depariment of Transporrarion, MS7-100, 1201 N. Malcoim McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Arvenvion: Mne. Michael ). Coleman, P.E., Projecrt
Development and Environment ENGiNEER.

Thank you for taking Time 10 participate in this public hearing.

My family is deeply concerned with the proposed

expansion of I-275, injecting itself into the very fabric

of the neighborhood where we have made our home since 1951.

Needless to say, when the interstate was built back in

the early 60's,we opposed it to no avail. At that time

PN e Sp‘:‘:l‘: out aoalngt 1t because
-1 ~

bl
ely settled.

Iy PR £ eag
T et w - L~ "

¥ poep
his area was spars

o

No one shouid be expected to live in such close pro-

ximity to this interstate system and be subjected to a

complete upheaval of anything that would even resemble
a normal home environment. What will our family have left

to enjoy outdoors once it is located almost at our door-—

{Use Reverse Side if Necessary)
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step.Will this enhance our property value? What rational

thinking person would consider buying a home in such an

ndescirahle lncation. as fhia area will. soon hecome?

Please answer the following questions.

Why was'nt the alignment of T-275 continued straight from

+he Howard PFranklin bridge to where it now crosses over

2

£y
Wwhy was the eastbound exit at Westshore removed?

With the high volumne of traffic exiting at Lois ave west-

bound.and prnnmmﬂing west oan prrpcc ot why jis'nt an oxit
d T

ramp available at Cypress st?

What are the plans to minimize the intrusion of loud truck

exhausts, brake retardors, glaring highway lights and all
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What steps are being taken to make sure our street is not

turned into an escape gridlock when problems develop on

the interstate?
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Was Gandy Blvd taken into consideration as a route that
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bay? Why I must ask, was'nt this the most
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Hopefully, some dedicated person of authority will take the

time to carefully think over our concerns, as _we 4are vVery

disturbed at what can turn cur way of life completely
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PROJECT DEVELOPMENF#AND'ENIVIRE)NMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH %OUNTn FLOBIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE Il
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Name: j;mES £ j@w&m‘f M. %&6@/

Address: 402/ 4. Leacs Sieser _
Ciry: LBmp A stave: L. Zip: 3340’,7
13- F-&/co |

Telephone:

Piease use THis comment sHEET 10 EXpRrRESS your opinion About The project. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be rurned in To ThHe comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Ir., P.E., District
Secrerany, Florida Depariment of Transporrtarion, MS7-100, 11201 N, Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-6403% - Artention: Mn. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Environment ENGINEER. :

TkAN you fon Taking JiME 1O micipme in this public hearing.
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o Manrch 22, 1993

T PROSJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
- HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE I
£ ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Qg WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007.1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (43)

Walter Industries, Inc.
Attn: Eric J. McCarthy - Office of Building Management

Name:

Addeess; 1500 North Dale Mabry Highway

CirytTampa srare: __FL Zips 33607
Telephone: (813) 871-4274

Please use this comment sheer 10 Express your apinion abour the praject. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be Turned in 10 1he comment box or be matled 1o Ma. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Distalcy
Secrerary, Florida Depariment of Transporiation, MS7.100, 11201 N. Malcols McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida ¥3612-6407 - Artentlon: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project
Development and Envinonment EngGinger. .

Thank you for vaking tiMe 10 pARTICIDATE IN 1his public hearing.
The changes contemplated to the interstate system, specifically the Dale
hange, are naturally a concern to us given the proxtmity

of the system to our property. Among other issues, Laure]l Street runs
directly in front of our building. It serves as the only access to our

main_entrance and our primary employee and visitor entrance. Following
are our chief copngcerns in response to the March 22 public hearing regarding

the Tampa Jnterstate Study - Phase II.
1) The issue of whether southbound access onto Layrel Street from Dale

. Mabry Highway will be preserved remains unresolved.-
2} The issue of whether Laurel Street will be a one~ or fwo-way street

in front of our building remains unresolved.
3) _The proposed curbing on Laurel Street near Dale Mabry eliminates a

key acce ofnt to our main building. -
{Use Revease Side if Necessary)
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4) The plans show & continuous median on Dale Mabry, between Spruce Street and the

[-275 interchange, thus eliminating our employees' direct access onto northbound

Dale Mabry.

5) The proposed solid curbing on the west side of Dale Mabry bordering our property
eliminates existing exit routes from our building for vehicles turning south

onto Dale Mabry.
6) The extent lo which these changes will inevitably create greater traffic flow

through the adjacent Carver City and Lincoln Gardens neighborhoods.
7) The impact of this increased.traffic flow on the integrity and longevity of the

residential streets of Carver City and Lincoln Gardens.

8) In general, the extent to which these changes will impact the normal course of

business at our building.

With respect to these concerns, we request that we be given the opportunity to

actively participate in the development of the final plan. and request that we be

placed on a contact 1ist for any and all correspondence--public, private, and

neighborhood meetings., etc.--relating thereto.




G. MICHAEL MACKENZIE
%13) 791-0031
AX: (813) 797-8063

G. Michael Mackenzie, P.A, " WL W29

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

. . . | ’ F .-;-‘I'\r;;a F"ﬁ.""_"' T -;F::EE’-:‘Q -.
March 30, 1993 : ‘%v L\J Lk:‘

| L MR LW \ S LB
Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E. B g 9=
District Secretary, Florida D.O.T., MS7-100  DISTRICT e, =B
11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Dr. | _peolt — G
Tampa, FL 33612-6403 | = 39
ATTENTION: Mr. Michael J. Coleman, P.E, N

Dear Mr., Coléman:

I represent John J. Ma’rk,' Gerard T.'Wélczak.and Daniel A. Engelbardt, d/b/a Westshore
~ Apartments with respect to the proposed taking of its property for expansion of I-275 in the
West Shore area of Tampa. ' S ' |

'The property owned by my clients is an apartment complex known as Westshore
Apartments, and consists of three (3) buildings containing 114 rental units. My clients were
advised at the Public Hearing on March 22, 1993 that the department’s initial plan was to
take only the building located closest to the highway, leaving the remaining two (2)
buildings. ' _ ‘

Because of the configuration of this complex, the taking of only one building severely

- damages the project and leaves a poorly configured complex which is extremely close to the
highway, unattractive and economically infeasible to operate. It is my client’s opinion that
the entire project should be taken rather than just one building.

Please include this information in your report on this Public Hearing,

Very truly yours,
(%Cm;ﬁﬁé/k
GMM:hs |

CC: JohnJ. Mark

2424 ENTERPRISE RD,, SUITE F
P.O. BOX 14358
CLEARWATER, FLORIDA 34629
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Y41 Manch 22, 1993

PROJECT-BEVIL 6PMENT AND ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO. IR-9999 (473}

Pamela Zoellner

Name:

Address: 2203 West Shore Plaza

Ciry:____Tampa, Suave; __Florida o 33609
Telephone: (B13) 286-0790

Please use This commenT SHEET TO EXpPRESS YOUR opinion about THE projecy. WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST
be turned in 10 The comment box or be mailed 1o Mg, William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District
Secrerany, Florida Department of Transporration, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 73612-6403 - Arrention: Mr. Mickael J. Coleman, P.E., Projecy
Development and Environmeny EnGinNEER.

Thank you for raking time 1o participare in this public Hearing.

At your earliest convenience,.please send me a copy of

the Tampa Interstate Study - Phasell - include diagrams

of what is proposed.

Thank you.

(Use Reverse Side if Necessary)

ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS MUST BE POSTMARKED BY APRIL 2, 1997



Profect Devetopment District s APR 2 1993

PUBLIC HEARIN_Q COMMENT FORM W31
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PROJECTD gﬁW%ﬁA@q ENVIRONMENT STUDY
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE 1l

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT .
HEE R
WORK PROGRAM NO. 7140004 [ & N
STATE JOB NO. 99007-1402 MAR g 1ot
FEDERAL AID NO. 1R-9999 (43) o
DISTRICT VT
PRODUCTION D opT,

Name: /]g‘l::\ H K-y c{
Address: ? O gOK' :2 1 {O 7
Ciry: /.rﬂ npa SyaTe: F‘ Zip: 3 3 (iQ..‘.; s;" ’ IO-Z

Telephone: 2861 - 87 A

Please use This commenT SHEET TO EXPRESS YOUR opiNion about THE project. WRITIEN COMMENTS MUST
be Turned in 10 THE commenTt box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Disrricr
Secrerary, Florida Department of Transportation, MS7-100, 11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive,
Tampa, Florida 33612-640% - Artenvion: Mr. Michael }. Coleman, P.E., Project

Development and Environmenr Engineer,

Thank you for taking rime 1o participare in this public hearing.
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APPENDIX B

COURT REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF
FORMAL PRESENTATION



Work Program No.: 7140004

S8tate Job No.: 99007-1402
Federal Aid No.: IR-«9999{43)
Tampa Interstate S8tudy - Phase Il
Environmental Assessment

DATE: Monday, March 22, 1993
TIME: $:00 p.m. =« B:00 p.nm.
PLACE: Holiday Inn

Lake Forest Ballroom
4500 West Cypress Street
Tampa, FL

I certify at the time and place mentioned above, I presided over a
public hearing for the above project which was conducted relative
to the economic and social effects of such a location and design
concept and its’ impact on the environment, that a transcript was
made, and that trascript has been transcribed. An error has been
detected in that transcription: the oral statement beginning on
page 13 notes the speaker as Ms. Margaret Bissy - the correct name
is Ms. Margaret Vizzi. Given this note, I hereby certify that the
attached is a full, true and complete transcript of waht was said
at the hearing.

b

Michael J. ole an, P.E.
District PD glneer
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TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY - PHASE II
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

WORK PROGRAM NO.: 7140004

STATE JOB NO.: 99007-1402
FEDERAL AID NO.: IR-9999 (43)
DATE: Monday, March 22, 1993
TIME: 5:00 p.m., - 8:00 p.m,
PLACE: Holliday Inn

Lake Forest Ballroom
4500 West Cypress Street
Tampa, Florida

REPORTED BY: SHARON K. RUBY
‘ NOTARY PUBLIC

Johnson & Associates

Barnett Plaza-Swite 1750 Registered Professional Reporters Additional Factlities:
101 E. Kennedy Boulevard St. Petershurg, Clearwater,
Tampa, FL 33602 New Port Richey, Bradenton

(813) 223-4960 (800) 329-4960
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MR. COLEMAN: Good evening. Welcome to the
public hearing on the Tampa Interstate Study for thé West
Shore Segment 1A. This project involves the proposed
improvements to I-275 from the Howard Frankland
Bridge/Kennedy Boulevard ramps to the I-275/Dale Mabry
Highway interchange. My name is Michael Coleman. T'm the
District Project Development and Environment Engineer
for District Seven of the Florida Department of
Transportation.

Today is Monday, March 22, 1993, and it is
approximately 6:05 p.m. This public hearing is_being
conducted by the Florida Department of Transportationlin
accordance with State and Federal procedures, including
Title VI and VIIT of the Civil Rights Act. It's being held
in the Lake Forest Ballroom of the Holiday Inn located at
4500 Cypress Street, Tampa, Florida, from 5:00 p.m. to
8:00 p.m. and concerns the following project,

State Project No. 99007-1402, Work Program Item No.’7140004,
Federal Aid No. IR~9999 (43).

A court reporter 1s present to officially provide
a verbatim transcript of these proceedings. This public
hearing is being held in accordance with applicable Florida
Statutes. In keeping with Florida statutory requirements
and Department policy, this hearing was advertised in the

February 26, 1993, edition of the Florida Administrators
Johnson & Associates

Barnett Plaza-Suite 1750 Registered Professional Reporters Additional Facilities:
10! E. Kennedy Boulevard St. Petersburg, Clearwater,
Tampa, FL 33602 New Port Richey, Bradenton

(813) 223-4960 {800} 329-4960
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Weekly. The Administrators Weekly is the official forum for
announcing public agency actions. Additionally, thié
hearing announcement was made in the Tampa Tribune.

This hearing will also fulfill the requiremenps
for implementation of the executivé orders relating to the
protection of the wetlands and floodplain management. The
opportunity for early public involvement, reviéw and comment
is offered for projects proposed to be located in wetlands
and floodplains. This project will have these involvements.

We're here tonight to present to you and explain
the engineering and environmental work accomplished to date
for the project and to give you an opportunity to publicly
and officially comment on these concepts. Please understand
that the plans displayed on the maps here this evening are
not finalized construction plans. We bring plans to public
hearings while they are still in a conceptual stage in order
to seek public opinion and solicit local knowledge of values
and concerns as they relate to these transportation ;lans.
This gives interested persons like you an opportunity to
become fully aware of highway improvement proposals and to
state your comments and concerns so that they may be |
considered before the project reaches the final design
phase.

When you came in this evening, you were offered a

brochure containing information about this project. This

Johnson & Associates

Barnert Plaza-Suite 1750 Registered Professional Reporters Additional Facilities:
101 E. Kennedy Bouleverd St. Petersburg, Clearwater,
Tampa, FL 33602 New Port Richey, Bradenton

(813) 223-4960 (800) 329-4960
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brochure looks like this and was at the front registration

desk when you came in. It's still available at the
registration table. We have representatives here tonight to
answer engineering and enviornmental questions as well as
general questions regarding the rigﬂt of way acguisition
process. Many of your questions will be very specific in
nature, and we'll not be able to answer them unfil the right
of way naturally develops in the next phase. We'll give you
the best answers we can based on the information we do have
tonight at this point.

Your comments tonight may be made in one of four
ways. First, orally to the court reporter in a one to one
setting; second, written statements on the form provided and
submitted to the court reporter; third, orally during this
formal portion of the hearing; or, fourth, written comments
submitted to Michael J. Coleman, P.E., District Project
Development and Environment Engineer, Florida Department of
Transportation, 11201 North McKinley Drive, Tampa, Flgrida,
33612. These comments must be postmarked by April 2, 1993.

Comments submitted in any of these four ways will
be included in the official transcript of the public hearing
proceedings. After April 2, 1993, the Department will take
those comments and all the engineering and enviornmental

work that has been accomplished and make a final decision

regarding the proposed improvements. I would like to
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emphasize that all four comment types carry the same weight.

No extra consideration is given to oral comments. Sb
written comments will be given the same consideration and
will not carry any more weight than oral comments made iQ
the formal part of the hearing.

This package will then be sent to the.Federal
Highway Administration for final review in concurrence to
ensure that it is a viable project and that it has been
accomplished in accordance with all applicable State and
federal rules and regulations.

At this time, aﬁyone who has filled out a comment
card and wishes to speak on the record will be called to the

microphone. If you would like to speak but have not filled

~out one of these cards yet, please raise your hand and

somebody will walk one in and give you one to fill out and
collect it. Before I call the first speaker, I would like
to recognize any elected officials that are here tonight.
And if we do have any elected officials, please raisé your
hand and be recognized so we can mark yvou down for the
record. Okay. Seeing that we have no public officials
wishing to be recognized, we'll proceed on to the nexg part
of the public hearing.

Is there anybody that needs a comment card to
fill out that has not filled one out yet? Okay. Before the

first speaker begins, I would like to remind everyone that
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this is not a question and answer period. The reason for

this portion of the public hearing is to allow peoplé to
make public statements regarding the?r views and opinions of
the project. All questions and comments made here tonighﬁ
will be addressed in the comments gnd coordination report
prior to finalization of the environmental documeﬁt and all
questions that you have and comments that you ﬁake will be
answered.

If you have specific questions, please see one of
the representatives during the informal period following
this formal portion. They will get you an answer. To allow
everyone that would like to speak an opportunity to do so,
please limit your comments to three minutes.

The first person that I have signed up to speak
is Mr. John L. Long, 218 South Glen Avenue. Mr. Long, would
you like to step up to the microphone, please. Please,
state your name and address for the record, sir.

MR. LONG: Good evening. My name is Johnlbong,
and I live at 218 South Glen Avenue, Tampa. I'm vice
president/general manager of the Austin Company, and I'm
here tonight basically representing Mr. Alfred Austin and
our interest on West Shore. We own and manage just under a
million square feet of office space; and, of course, we're
very interested in what happens in the area that we're

speaking about here tonight.
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We have a —-— in our office, we have a picture of
an aerial that was taken of the West Shore Business-District
in ~—— I believe it was April of 1965, It was taken from
south of Kennedy, and it's taken towards the north, towards
the airport. For those of us that -- of you-all who weren't
here then -— I wasn't —-- at that time.the West Shore Mall
was just being filled in with fill dirt. Thefe were no
office buildings at all in all of West Shore. And it's very
interesting. We went out and -- I don't know -- I'm going
to say October of '89 sent a plane up —— a helicopter and
took the exact same shot. Today, of course, thgre is nine
and a half million square feet of office space and seven
thousand people working in our district. We have them
hanging on the wall side by side, and when you look at them
it's a stark contrast between 1965 and 1989, except for one
thing, and that is the highway that was then known as I-4
and the highway that is now known as 275 South are the same.
Granted, there are the cloverleafs and that sort of thing,
but on the main east/west run between say Dale Mabry --
between Dale Mabry and what would be the Memorial Highway, I
guess, or Eisenhower, it's the same.

When we built one of our buildings here on the
corner of West Shore and 275 several years back, we asked

the DOT to tell us what kind of traffic there was that

passes that corner. And the combined traffic in 1988 -- so
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I assume it's up some now —-— on 275 north and south and West

Shore north and south was somewhere in the vicinity 6f
150,000 cars a day. That may be different, higher or lower,
but I'm in the neighborhood. So very quiékly what I'm
saying to you folks and to you is £hat we're very much for
what is planned for the -- for that corridor. Wé -— 1f you
could see the two pictures, you could see that'the same
highway is trying to service this same area over a
twenty-five year period, and it simply cannct do it. Thank
you very much.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, Mr. Long. Next I have
Mr. David L. Smith, 5109 West Kennedy..

MR. SMITH: My name is David L. Smith. I'm an
employer for Bill's Amoco at 5109 West Kennedy. My first
comment on the proposed improvement, it is badly needed to
flow traffic efficiently. Like Mr. -- the representative
for Mr. Austin was saying, we have the same interstate since
'65, and let's get one in there that's going to floszome
people, because it's a big corridor and we need to make the
No. 1 business -- business district in Florida, not No. 2.

My second statement would be the Sherrill Street
extension of the Memorial Highway and Lemon Street to West
Shore will revitalize an area closed off to Memorial Highway
since 1967. No. 3, the Trask Street underpass will link

neighborhoods separated since the middle '60s when I-4 was
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then constructed. Let's hope that we get some more of tﬁose
linkings for those neighborhoods, because that expressway,
it draws a line through our neighborhood, and it's been
doing it since the middle '60s. No. 4, the southbound
access to 275 as proposed from Executive Drive will help the
Reo Street business area. That is a good amount of people
that are down there that like toc go home to St; Pete, and
they don't want to fight that traffic on Memorial or West
Shore.

Basically, my final statement is that all
property owners affected will be compensated at 125 percent
of the fair market value and all relocation will go
smoothly. And with all that going, we should be No. 1 by
the time all this gets done. Thank you very much.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, Mr., Smith. ‘The next
persen I have is David Meesh, 3221 LaSalle Street.

MR. MEESH: The area that I wish to speak abogt
is really east of the acquisition area you're talking about
now. If you feel that this would be inappropriate, I'l1l
wait until the next time.

MR. COLEMAN: If you're interested in the area
outside of this public hearing, it would be better to wait
for the next one.

MR. MEESH: Because mine would be from Dale Mabry

toward downtown. You see what I'm saying? I was on the
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list, so =--

MR. COLEMAN: Okay. If you're on that list, then
go ahead and make your statement because you're probably in
an area that transitions between the two projects. If you
would, please state your name and —-

MR. MEESH: David Meesh, 3221 LasSalle Street.
Upon my receipt of the notice of the I-275 expénsion in '87,
I became interested in the preservation of the West Tampa
neighborhood for historical reasons. At a following
meeting, an option known as 2A(7) was presented which spared
this neighborhood in question. I was advised by Greiner's
staff that input or public¢ response meant a great deal witﬁ
respect to which way these things went, éo I went to work.

I received a written endorsement from the Florida
Historical Society, all local university professors of
history, two local historian authors. I received a
resolution from the Planning Commission, a unanimous
resolution from the City of Tampa, Congressman Sam Givens,
the Police Benevolent Association, the Gasparilla
Asgociation, Central Tampa, just to name a few.. All of the
above were submitted to Greiner in a timely manner.

At the next hearing, 2A(7) was deleted. I asked
that I be furnished with a ratio of the for 2A(7) versus
2A(7) results. It was forty-five for and one against. I

guestion from this experience of the work of public input.
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I guestion as to whether it's Jjust to gsatisfy a Federal

requirement. T understand you're to do an environmental

impact statement. At what jevel do airborne carcinogens
become too high? What is the impact on the trees, O do we
even know?

If I do recall correctly, we who have 1ived here

awhile watched and waited while the new Howard-Frankland
Bridge project started, stopped, the design changes and
started again. It reminds me of the system that was foisted
upon us over 30 years ago when there was & media problem.

po I recall correctly a local news story about an
unscientific traffic count data on 1-275% being presentgd by
poT? We're supposed to have faith in their judgment. These
things are scary. How many more times will residents suffer

while we go back to the design board?

Tf we think of the word progress with relations
to medicine, W€ think of assault vacceine, laser surgery,
etc. In equating progress with road management, We feflect
on sacrifices. snafus and scandals. The new proposed design
sweeps southerly from MacDill to Himes to take somewhere
between 60 and 80 homes. 1f it went north of the existing
roadway an equal amount, it would require acquisition of
five homes. I'm told this is because of Mc Farland Park. A
family owns an entire city block with only three homes on

jt, and they wish to sell it. To acquire this and then take

JOhﬂSOﬂ. 699 Associates M
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a strip of the park would net the park more land and the
taxpayers probably millions of dollars saved. Thank.you.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, Mr. Meesh. Next is
Mrs. Margaret Bissy. .

MS. BISSY: My comments have more to do with the
access streets under the interstate. As you are projecting
what's to be done with Sherrill, with West Sho?e and with
Trask, someone is forgetting that there is traffic that
wants to get under and onto the interstate, and I'11l starf
with West Shore. There's another study, and it's on your
maps, where West Shore will now be three lanes under the
interstate. At present, one lane is dedicated to get on the
interstate. With that new projection, there will be no
third ~~ fourth lane, T guess, to allow the traffic to
freely flow onto the interstate coming from Kennedy
Boulevard going nofth to get on eastbound. That is a
concern.

We all know what the traffic is now. How the
traffic backs up into two lanes. And with all the traffic
that is projected for the future, you're going to be backing
up traffic in three lanes, and anyone wanting to go east on
the interstate will not be able to do that until that

traffic moves through the lights, which will be

approximately, from what T can understand, in the same

position. Therefore, those that want to get on the
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interstate are goind to be inconvenienced because it doeén't
1ook like anyone is planning for that.

Taking Trask Street, you're taking all that
traffic off of Trask, off of the HOV lanes, and putting it
onto a two lane very narrow residential street. ?here are
no projections —= and the Department of Transportation will
tell you that they're not going to do anything past —- T
think it is Carmen, and the city is saying there is neo plans
to do anything, and yet that traffic is going to go to
Rennedy Boulevard, which now backs up three or four blocks
in that right lane or northern most lane. BSo the traffic
will not be able to get out of Trask onto Kennedy to go
either east or probably westbound. The concern for the
Beach Park neighborhood is that if you do put a light there
and the traffic goes through, we will then have traffic into
that part of the Beach Park neighborhood. Wwe do not want to
see that. Something has to be done in consideration qf the
traffic you will be pringing into the area on the local
streets. My point is nobody is looking at the local
streets.

and to just end my comments, I'll go now to where
Sherrill will intersect Memorial. A light for that traffic
will be installed, and as I understand it there is going to

be a new configuration of Kennedy Boulevard, which will

take -- in other words, Kennedy will no longer go straight
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east and west. There will now be a curve in it. So you're
going to stop the Memorial traffic at the Sherrill
intersection with Memorial, and that Memorial traffic will
have to stop there to allow that traffic in, and then stop
agalin once it hits the Kennedy traffic, so that the Kennedy
traffic that's -- either making the loop or goiné north. So
you're going to stop the Memorial traffic that.you're
spending millions and millions of dollars to move. You're
going to now slow it down with an additional -- plus the
traffic that is turning north off of Kennedy going north on
Memorial to get on to Veterans has no lights now. It is
totally free flowing. It will then have two lights. One
there at that intersection right at Kennedy and another one
where Sherrill intersects. My point is, please, as you're
doing all of this, look at the ground level streets and do

some planning. Don't let things become a mess when you're

doing something with the interstate, which I don't deny that

the interstate needs to be dene. I'm not quite sure it
needs to be as wide as you're doing it. I think that we're
defeating our plan for mass transit, but so be it if you're
going to do the interstate, but please do some planning for
the local roads. Thank you.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, Ms. Bissy. Next is
Gloria Glever, 1101 Grady Avenue.

MS. GLOVER: My name is Gloria Glover. 1TI'm at
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1101 Grady, and my concern has already been addressed.
Thank vyou.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you. Oscar Dizarett,

4320 West Lemon. : N

MR. DIZARETT: I'm speaking on behalf of most of
the property owners between Trask and Lawrence Avenue and
the south side of Carmen Street and Lemon Street. We are in
favor of the project. As it stands now, there was one
question that we have. Mr. Cruise lives on the corner of
Gray and Trask. He's been worried that the traffic -- that
he's going to have to back up into the intersection from the
people coming north of it -- Kennedy into the interstape
going east, and he wants to find out what is going to be
done to protect his piece of property there, because he'll
be backing out into the traffic that is going right in --
coming from North Kennedy -- North West Shore into the
interstate going east, and that is the concern that
Mr. Cruise has.

And I cannot see how they're going to have an
entrance there if they're not going to buy at least the
three houses that are on Trask between Gray and Lemon. Then
the State will have another =~ I think it is one hundred and

some feet —- 120 feet more wide so they can build a wall to

protect him as the traffic goes by. Because I live in front

of this building -- I've been living there before it was
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built, and that was a long time ago, and it doesn't bothef
me; but there is concerned people, and I don't blamé them.

I've gotten used to it, but I would liked to have
had a wall from the beginning to eliminate the noise and, the
pecllutien that is caused‘by the heavy traffic through the
years that I've been living there, almost 28 years. You
know, we'wve become accustomed to it; but I believe that his
concern is a legitimate one, and I think that is going to
affect only four houses between Gray and Lemon Street, and
the State will be able to have another hundred feet at least
on the east side where they can expand and make it even
better, two lane, or three lane, or four lane entrancg,
because as I understand they're going to buy the West Shore
Department Complex and make an entrance into Trask.

And I don't know how the hell they're going to go

in there with a two-lane road when the traffic starts moving

in from North Kennedy going east. "It is a tremendous amount

of volume of cars going through there that’'s going east
right now, and they're going on West Shore, and you got a
sharp turn right there, and the traffic is backed up
sometimes past Gray Street when the lights are there. Go?
I can't go across. I try to go across because I go to West
Shore Plaza on Gray Street, and I can't because the traffic

going east on the interstate from West Shore is backed up

all the way to —- probably all the way to North B Street.
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There is tremendous congestion there. I agree that they
should change the entrance where it's at right now. .Move it
if you have to move it. And I believe that those four homes
that are facing Trask should be taken over by the State so
it can expand it and give protectién to the neighbors that
live in that area;= And then I'm going to state éhat most of
the pecople that 1i§e in that area between Trask, Lemon, the
south side of Carmen all the way to Lois are in favor, and
we think and we're positive that is needed, ﬁhe project is
needed.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We live there and we're
not.

MR. DIZARETT: Well, you're an exception. There
is always an exception now. You're an exception. You can't
satisfy everybody. Christ couldn't satisfy everybody. They
crucified him.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, sir. The next speaker
is Mr. Ron Rotella, 54045 Cypress Street. |

MR. ROTELLA: Hi, Ron Rotella, West Shore
Alliance. I would like to make a comment at the start of my
statement in that as a business district we've always been
very concerned in only promoting those projects that are
sensitive to the neighborhood's interior to the business
district, Carver City, Lincoln Gardens, and then the

neighborhoods adjacent to the West Shore Business Digtrict,
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the Beach Park section as well as Sunset Park. And I
personally feel over the years that the Department Has tried
to take into consideration the concerns expressed by the
neighborhood. Mrs. Bissy has raised a couple of concerns to
you this evening, and I think the Department should focus on
those concerns and to the extent you can pay close attention
to them and see if you can resolve them, |

Saying that, I éuess I've been attending public
hearings ~- and, Mike, correct me if I'm wrong -— I think I
attended my first public hearing on this project in 1987; is
that correct?

MR. COLEMAN: That's right.

MR. ROTELLA: We've been having public hearings
since 1987, and I think it's time that this should be the
last public hearing and that the authorization for the final
design and the -- leading to the acquisiton of the ultimate
construction of this project should proceed. Last week -~ a
couple of weeks ago I flew into St. Louis and I was
concerned because I flew into St. Louis during what I would
call a peak hour and had to catch a cab to go to Barns
Hospital, and I was amazed at the traffic flow; what I
thought was a magnificent interstate system. I had the same
experience flying into Minneapolis this past spring, flying

in during peak hour, concerned about being caught in

interstate traffic. Sure, there was traffic on the
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interstate, but nothing like the gridlock we experience on

our interstate. So I would like to reiterate that I would
love to see the Department declare this its last final
public hearing and authorize the final design and get this
project under construction. Thank you very much.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, sir. Next is Barbara

Casey, 5445 Cypress Street,

MS. CASEY: Hello. My name is Barbara Casey,
5445 Cypress Street. TI'm with the West Shore Alliance, and
I also head up the Transportation Management Organization.
We have true concerns, and i want to tell you thaﬁ I endorse
the effort that you're making for the improvements and‘the
changes. I think it is time that we come into the 21st
Century here in the West Shore Business District, and I
think it is critical that these changes show the planned
growth of the West Shore Business District as well as the
entire community.

The high occupancy vehicle lanes are necessary
for a mass transit and for encouraging the ride sharing and
car pooling that are so necessary to make this city work.
We don't have mandates like California and New Jersey have.
We're fortunate we don't have fines. However, mobility and
air quality are critical issues to our community, and there
should be foremost considerations for our quality of life

both in West Shore and again in our entire community. Thank
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MR. COLEMAN: Thank you, Ms. Casey. Next.is
Maria Fernandez, 807 South Church Avenue,.

MS. FERNANDEZ: Good evening. TI'm Maria E. N
Fernandez. I live at 807 Scuth Church Avenue. T have --
first of all, I'm worried that something similar to what has
happened to Manhattan Avenue will happen with ghe
interstate. The studies have been going on since '87.
We're almost in the middle of '93. That is six vears.
You're saying that this will take us to the year 2010.
There are big, big construction going; the plans.have not
been finalized. By the time you do all this, we'll be.in
the year 2010, and then you'll have to start all over again
thinking what has been done is not enough.

The cost of things that have to be redone over and
over again, of course, will be much more. Manhattan Avenue
has been destroyed, put back together about three or four
times. Businesses have been geoing bankrupt and actuélly
nothing really has been solved. It's still very narrow and
the widening has not been achieved. I would not like the
same thing to be happening with this project that I know is
needed. My concern also is I don’'t see anything in the map
that explains what's going to happen with the Memorial
Highway feeding into Kennedy Boulevard, and in here we're

going to have a real big problem, bottleneck. We have it
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I don't see any improvement going in that afea, not
anything addressing South Dale Mabry going south or Lois.
All this in here are residentials, and you're going to just
move the bottleneck and the problems a little bit south of
where they have it now. This is needed, the project; but T
definitely would like some ideas for what is going to happen
in this area. And another thing that I see is that
extending and widening some streets halfway north that will
not reach Boy Scout Boulevard might even aggravate the
problem; and if you extend it a little bit north to feed
into Spruce Street and Boy Scout, it might alleviate the
problem. Thank you very much.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank yocu ma’'am.

That was the last comment card that I have filled
out. If anybody would like to speak, please raise your
hand, and I'll have somebody give you a comment cardlso you
can speak during the formal presentation. If there is
anybody else who wants to speak, go ahead and raise your
hand now, and I'll have somebody give you a card.

If you would, sir, state your name and address for
the record, please.

MR. DAVIS: My name is William L. Davis,

4208 West Carmen Street, and I think that for the people

that work here it is all right for them to talk about the
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interstate moving in, widening it, and help them to get iﬁ
and out of here for work purposes, whatever; but for the
people that live right next to the interstate, I wish it
would address the problem that is going to come as a resyult,
the noise, the pollution. If you live close to this
interstate, what is going to come as a result of what is
coming on the scene now? And I think that sométhing should
be put into consideration about buying up property and
extend it back so many feet away from any interstate that is
going to be widened so people won't have to have this down
our necks day and night.

It is bad enough right now where I live. I live
right there just a block and a half from the interstate, and
T think that they should consider the traffic flow. Anytime
there is a wreck on the interstate now, they'll come down ——
you got sirens. Every time there is a light rain, you can
hear the sirens blowing. There is noise. There is dust. T
can't wash my car if the wind is blowing out of the ﬁorth,
that you've got duét settling on the thing before you can
get it dried.

And if they're going to widen the interstate,
they should consider the people that is going to have to
live there beside this after it is completed. A lot of
people is going to move because of the relocation. That is

well and good for those people; but for the ones that are

Johnson & Associates

Barneu Plaza-Suite 1750 Registered Professional Reporters Additional Facilities:
101 E. Kennedy Boulevard St. Perersburg, Clearwater,
Tampa, FL 33602 New Port Richey, Bradenton
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going to have to be stuck right next to it, I think they
should really consider something for these people. and I'm
speaking for myself, and I don't know how manylother people
live on Carmen Street where I live on the south side. It is
going to be really closely involveé with this situation as
it develops. Thank you very much.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you. - Is there ényone else
who would like to speak? Come on up, ma'am, please.

MS. MILLER: My name is Ann Miller, and I livé at
4310 Carmen and own houses at 4308 and 4312 also, and I'm on
the south side. My only concern is I want to make -- I
bought my house when there was no interstate. 8ix months
later they told me the interstate was coming through. It
was a mess. It still is.

There are two houses —— I'm only one block off, one
long block, which has two houses between me and the
interstate, and the noise is bad now. And I just want to
say that for one thing that I want to make sure we h;ve
those fences up there to keep the noise out as well as the
pollution, because it's like the man said. 1It's very dusty
and very noisy without the wall; and I have that barrier,
you know, in between right now. Thank you.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you. Is there anyone else
that wants to speak?

MS. DAVIDSON: My name is Cathleen Davidson. My
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mother lives at 4504 West Lemon Street. She has lived there
for two months shy of thirty-three years. This is going to
affect a lot of people, her in particular. What they're
aoing, I understand that it needs to be done; but I just
think that there has got to be othér ways to do it without
wiping out all these people's homes and making ail these
people find new residences after 33 years or 35, the people
lived in this neighborhood before this interstate ever came
through there.

T do not agree with what this gentleman at Lemon
Street said. We are not all in agreement of this. I do not
appreciate him throwing us in that category.

MR. DIZARETT: I said most of them.

MS. DAVIDSON: Well, we're not one of them, okay.
So it is very heartbreaking to lose your home that you have
watched your father build from the ground up. practically
redo inside and out, and now she is faced with the burden of
finding a new place to live and the mess that ig goiﬁg to
happen all the way around her. You know, where are all
these people going to go that you're taking their homes?
There is enough problems without it now. TIt's a major
problem. There is not enough affordable housing as it is.

T'm a single mother. It is very, very hard for
people to find affordable housing. And I just don't know

where they're going to put everybody. You know, how are you
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going to find homes for all these people? Are you going to
be able to give these people enough money for it to bé worth
their while to move with the prices of houses nqw? And what
the prices of those houses were when they were purchased .
and what they're assessed at now are nothing compared to
what the houses are running now. And my concern is what
about all these people that are going to lose tﬁeir homes .
I just don't think it's fair. Thank you.

MR. COLEMAN: Thank you.

Ts there anyone else that would like to speak?

Seeing no one else is going to speak tonight, I
would like to close the public hearing. The transcript of
the oral proceeding of this hearing and copies of or in
reference to written statements or exhibits together with
copies or reference to materials made available before the
hearing will be available for public inspection in the
Florida Department of Transportation PD&E office located at
11201 North McKinley. If anyone wishes to submit wri;ten
statements or other exhibits in place of or in addition to
oral statements, they may do so. Written statements and
exhibits will be accepted and recorded as a part of this
hearing and mailed or postmarked by April 2nd. The Florida

Department of Transportation thanks you for your

participation. I would like to close the public hearing at

6:45.
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All right. First, I want to say that I h#ve never
been informed of anything whatsoever. I don't know what's
going on and they haven't mailed me any notice. This is.my
first time that I've known anything about this.

Wwhat I'd like to know is -- the traffic that's
going to go right in front of my house and -- how noisy it's
going to be to the side -~ on Trask side and a possibility
of me backing out on Trask, which -- I have two driveways

on Trask -- car port -- that's about it -- right. I would

1ike to talk -- I would like to talk to somebody'that can
inform me. I have tried to -- the people around here{ they
don't have no idea of what's going on.

That's it. Thank you very much. Have a good

day.

Mr. Armando Leon Cruz
4517 Gray Street
Tampa, Florida 33607
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MRS. GARCIA: The property that I am concefned
with is my home here in Tampa at 4111 West Cass Street,
Tampa, Florida, 33609. It is right off of Lois S
right -- where the new highway 1is going to be built.

The wall it says is going to be like twenty-five
feet from my -- I want to know if it's going t& be from my
property line or from my house, I feel it's unfair that

they're going to put up a wall right there behind my house,

twenty-five feet from my house. I can't even -- I have it
now as a rental unit with the -- thinking in the future of
moving back into it. Now, my -- my renters are leaving

because there's already noise back there.

Now, they're going to widen the highway, make it
closer, put up a wall -- it's not going to be high enough,
This is a two-story house. They're taking the house next

door which is -- it has more land in the back and they

haven't even looked at ours to see what they could do ~- or

what they should do. They're going to build the wall

twenty-five feet from the side and from the back. I

think -- and I think -- I think it's just unfair. I'm
protesting. I -~ you know -- and I want to make a statement
that they should look into it. It's detrimental, it's going
to be detrimental to us not only health-wise -- whoever moves
in there -- if I want to go back in there again -~ it's-- the

property is going to just lose value. The taxes, they've
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already increased them --
MR. GARCIA: $1,5000.

MRS. GARCIA: To $1,500 and it's a rental and

we -- and now, they're gonna -- you know -- make it even
worse for us. This is my husband, Antonio Garcié. There's
already a lot of noise there. You can hear thé trucks.
MR. GARCIA: The people are renting the house and
they raise me $890.00 more in taxes because it's a duplex.
MRS. GARCIA: You know, you can already hear the

trucks when they go by over there. They just sound

like -- like it's a dull boom, you know, boom, you can hear
it,

MR. GARCIA: 1Is -- see, let me show you something
and then --

MRS. GARCIA: She's only taking this down.

MR. GARCIA: ~-- it's close because it's close to
the back side and the water's right here. It's the;closest
house to the new noisy wall.

MRS. GARCIA: And that's it. That's all I have to
say. I mean, I'm very upset because we wanted our kids
to move back in there and it's not -- because of this
mainly, I don‘t want to -- not because of this, but this
ig detrimental to our living -- our rental income and
there's all -- already there is all these sounds. Everybody

tells -- that's the first thing they tell us. The noise
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back here -- and they can come out and check the houée. We
have to do insulation out there. SO now, what's my next
step? dJust tell them that I think it's very unfair that
they have -~ they're going to do away with the houses next
door that has moxe property pehind us -~ pehind them than
we do. We're going to be closer to the wall tﬁan they are
and they didn't even 1ook at our housé. They didn't even
tell us anything, you know. You Know, they're going to

just puild it up there pecause they want to and that's it

and I hope this meeting is for that, not just to say: This

is it, and that's what we're going to do and that's it.

Mrs. Zeida Garcia and
Mr. antonio Garcila
15820 Redington prive

Redington Beach, Florida 33708
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I'm Bessie Monfort I live on North B Streeﬁ which
is right near Trask and Gray, and I'm with the civic club
which is the area's civic club in the Westshore-Palms .
neighborhood, and we are very concerned about the traffic
that's going to be brought in. This change on Trask and the
inability to get to the shopping centers, an iﬁability to

get to the locations that we need to communicate wifh such as
the schools -- Jefferson, the center for the retarded. I
have a retarded daughter. The traffic that will come in
there and cause hazard for those little retarded ones -- my
daughter's at the center and it's a bus issue. I'm concerned
about the various homes and residents in that area fram the
civic point -- from the civic Club point of view and for my

own personal safety on North B Street. That's it,

Ms. Bessie Monfort
North B Street
Tampa, Florida 33605
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I wanted to get a photo picture of -- of my

house, Habana and La Salle. My apartment's in there, and

they said that you would be able to get a photo copy. That's
what I really want -- a photo copy of that area sent to our

address -- my address.

Ms. Debra Laidler
29003 West La Salle Street
Tampa, Florida 33605
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My property is at 4111 West Cass Street, Témpa,
Florida, 33609. I just found out by looking at the graphs
over here that the retainer wall is going to be right on\ﬁy
property line behind my house and right alongside it on the
left-hand side. And I feel it's unfair that they haven't
taken that house -~ that they haven't said any£hing to us
that they would take our house and that they should, because
like I say, the tenants I have there now, they have moved
because of the noise and if there is -- there’'s a lot of
noise and pollution right fhere now and you're going to -~ I
say again the same thing I said before, ckay? I just wanted

to add that after seeing the graph, I think it's very unfair,

very unfair,

Thank you.

Ms. Zeida Garcia
15829 Redington Drive
Redington Beach, Florida 33608
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My name is David L. Smith, I'm an employee of
Bill's Amoco at 5109 West Kennedy Boulevard, Tampa, Florida,
33609. I have a list of comments to make here. I will make

them brief:

Number one, the improvements here are ﬁeeded to
flow traffic efficiently and eliminate the traffic jams
that we suffer every morning.

Number two, the section of Sherrill Street to
Memorial and Lemon Street to Westshore will revitalize an
area closed off to Memorial Highway since 1976.

Number three, Trask Street will make neighborhoods
separated since the middle '60's when I4 was inconstructive.

Number four, the Southbound-access to 275 from
Executive Drive will be created and there will be an exit
from the Reo Street area which is badly needed.

Number five, I have a comment that is a little on
the negative side. I wish Cypress would connect with
Memorial Highway like it used to do before 1976.

Number six, the cul-de-sac at Cass Street that willl
eliminate traffic into that neighborhood of people trying to
seek their way around the interstate and getting off.

That is the limit of my comments, Thank you

very much.
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Mr, David L, Smith
5109 West Kennedy Boulevard

Tampa,

Florida 33608

S
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We are in the I4-275 project and they don'f want
to take our plots. We're in the four thousand and the
forty-one hundred block of Marguerite. They want to take our
blocks for a retention pond. We are opposed to this because
we do have historical homes in the four thousand block of
Central. We're on the west side of the inters£ate.

On the East side of the interstate, part of that
land has already been taken for the widening of Buffalo,
there's vacant land there and -- buildings on Nebraska
Avenue that are to be takeﬁ. The man that owns the rest of
that lot is mbre than willing to sell to the State and then
we have -- we have the gas station, we have a vacant lot, a
dentist's office, a condemned building, a vacant lot, a
vacant lot, a condemned building and a vacant lot, and we

think the pond should be put over there.

Ms, Linda Marilyn Valentin
4108 Marguerite Street
Tampa, Florida 33607
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and I'd like to bring to their attention to

the -- concerning of our -- we

have a question about the

retention pond which was sent to them -- hand carried to them

on November the 23rd.

And we just want to go on the record again to let

them know that we are still here and we are still going to

fight putting the retention pond in were it's presently

located on the map. O©Okay? That should do it.

Thank you very much.

Ms. Joyce Lane
4110 Marguerite Street
Tampa, Florida 33607
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My name is Dan Amsberry. I'm at 3404 Laurel

Street, and I want -- I want to say is that this is going
to help many people because it's going to employ many, many
pecple in the Westshore area. I think it's a great program.

That's all. Have a good day.

Mr, Dan Amsberry
3404 Laurel Street
Tampa, Florida 33607




Al Lol g B

U

EC

ATER ™ 3

MFL

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

My comment is I live on the corner of Carmen and
Cclark. The traffic impact for people accessing the
interstate going north from Kennedy, the noise and traffic
impact will be more than doubled with this new proposed plan,
I would like for them to consider other access rdads besides
Lois being widened in order to take care of thé traffic.
This is primarily a residential neighborhood. It has a

great impact not only on the people to the south of the

interstate, but also to the north.

The properties that are being proposed to be
bought out which is south of I75 now, are all long-standing
neighborhoods and I believe that they ought to considér
buying -- purchasing the properties to the north of the
interstate and they'll realize that it will be more costly,
but eventually, we're talking large corporations and the
people that cannot afford to relocate are the ones that
are going to be hurt, not the larger corporations.

We want to bring the neighborhood life back in
instead of the commercial life. There's plenty of commercial

land north of the interstate close to the airport that
I think needs to be considered and they can re-do their
studies as far as geometric as the gentleman was trying
to explain to me.

I feel that the study -- they decided to go to

the south only because the properties would be cheaper to
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acquire. They keep forgetting about the little man. Okay.

That's it.

Ms, Norma Padron
4101 West Carmen Street
Tampa, Florida 33606
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NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF HILI.SBORCUGH )

I, JOAN C. BENJAMIN, Notary Public in and
for the State of Florida at large, hereby certify that
the witness named herein appeared for the taking of
the foregoing deposition, and was first duly sworn to
tell the whole truth by a member of the firm of
Johnson & Associates.

WITNESS my hand and seal this 1st day of

April, 1993, at Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida.

QJ&ZX/ ¢ /é‘"'ﬁ

Commasiign EXpires:
JanuaryT5, 1995

TRANSCRIPT ORDERED: 3-22-93
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH )

I, JOAN C. BENJAMIN, Court Reporter in and for

the State of Florida at large, hereby certify that the

deposition was recorded in Stenotypy and electronically

and that the foregoing pages constitute a true and

correct transcription of the recordings thereof.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither an attorney

nor of counsel for the parties to this cause nor a
relative or employee of any attorney or party connected
with this litigation and that I have no interest in the
outcome of this action.

WITNESS my hand and seal this tst day of April,

1993, at Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida.

QOQ/?<i‘ﬁé&ﬁ ,

Cgurt RepoF¥tel

b it -

TRANSCRIPT ORDERED: 3-22-93
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF HILLSBORCUGH )

I, SHARON K. RUBY, Notary Public in and for
the State of Florida at large, hereby certify that the
Public Hearing was recorded by a member of the firm of
Johnson & Associates.

ﬁITNESS my hand and seal this 5th day of

April, 1993, at Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida.

[\

é;j;\jlqpap\,¥i- E Y AN
S P, SHARON K. RUBY

= MY COMMISSION # CC 207598 EXPIFES
July 2, 1996

LONDED THRL TROY FAR INSURANCE, ING.

b 5

TRANSCRIPT ORDERED: 3-22-93

Johnson & Associates

Barnett Plaza-Suite 1750 Hegistered Professional Reporters Additional Factlities:
101 E. Kennedy Boulevard St Perevsburg, Clearwater,
Tampa, FL 33602 New Pore Richey, Bradenton
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STATE OF FLORTIDA )
COUNTY OF HILLSBCROUGH )

I, SHARON K. RUBY, hereby certify that the

Public Hearing was recorded in Stenotypy and electronically

by me and that the foregoing pages constitute a true
and correct transcription of my recordings thereof.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that T am neither an
attorﬁey nor of counsel for the parties to this cause
nor a relative or employee of any attorney or party
connected with this litigation and that T have no
interest in the outcome of this action.

WITNESS my hand and seal this 5th day of

April, 1993, at Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida.

Court Reporter

() G d Sy Ol MMessdie
Notary 1id \
My Com iont Expires:

(PERSONALLY EKNOWN)

P oaviiy 3. JoHNSOM MESSINA
o ny Fuldn, Shtn ol fiorida

L)

Johnson & Associates

Barnert Plaza-Swite 173) Registered Professional Reporters Addivional Facilities:

101 E. Kennedy Bouleverd St Petersburg, Clearwater,
Tumpa, FL 33602 New Port Richev, Bradenton
(813) 223-4960 (800} 329-4960
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PUBLIC INQUIRY — . AGENCY INQUIRY________ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

F{‘JV"‘\ p\-’lﬁlt < ("Ca\/‘ln‘ (*o e 5 o ~ L-‘Mh"“é"d’ Fhy s (n £ 5 gy et ‘I;f\
-
[ £ T Guﬂ{';/'wb-'{(-‘-'"‘\ Lo A ,/C)OLJ nren § ad /;4'. ';”'C-”.i-f“‘{—~, RN
4 /s
Ffﬂ'\'\["wb 3w oA (a.r'f,-nf e s e [/ /S/I/t? /d/fe;) bor = oA et

(28 /)f:-x“!' o 'dfz.f—\ ‘dm"mé .

[

REPLIES:

[/l/;// q-(,'-JL' [?t‘-.-/n"’L Ow"} .{{aﬂp/{ ‘/’O /A é!(.--—\ o Y 7;4_{;’_;‘ / A
d LA

'f, iy - e Ve /«4 -~ Pl " s’-‘,,( Py TN e rr/j é . O [ /A [ e
/ vy S

L"} /..( ) yjot '-e/_ff' Vs J,/’l’ m/)l.tr‘ y"]:._‘-‘/.‘ v':'(‘f
’

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE >( CALLBACK — ___ APPQOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE __/ / __ TIME ; AM. / PM.
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES>< NO__

HYES”, WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? < .¢ud rﬂf.'ﬂ 4 A4

DISTRIBUTION: __ FILE C2380 E168B ' A%w}_
.. OTHERFILE EANDFITLE 7~
___ FDOT/NAME: w

TIS/NAME:




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: 3 /3143 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. [ 6 3
Time: 1o lde PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: P
PERSONCALLED: Connic Pisho -~ ADDRESS: oot (e GHedo &
T e —ae I T co0n
REPRESENTING: .<c (€ PHONE NUMBER: E16- 1U5¢
NAME OF CALLER: ADDRESS:
REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:
CALL RELATED TO: LAND USE ACCESS PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY — === ____ AGENCY INQUIRY PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER
DETAILS OF CONVERSATION: |
Wen e A 4o Ltn.o\,) "4 ho e L de g,ofu\, As be 4. Jlow
5)‘1’_ ‘-'-'U..,[‘/ /IL(.&, Lo ’_;’J"f- }- ol ’/l fj"("‘ L </4"/0/) %J /ﬁ/‘d““’&‘—
Lf/éu\’i' SL\E-- Ati é-‘:;'\j JO /‘/,
REPLIES:
A'CC/W&"\.; ,\J‘ J—o Ll.c/‘ &ﬁ!&cr‘lf /4 [ Y ‘f ‘,’(f— /l o -] W" /} 'LO'} éL
4 b A S br\ﬂ’t- ,ﬁr‘ ,‘n A A =/ o d"ul' gﬂ‘
WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE_,>_(_ CALL BACK——me. APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING ___...

FDOTMEETING ___ DATE /. [  TIME AM. / PM.

DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? YES_Z NO__

I “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?

A0

DISTRIBUTION: _._/ FILE C2380 E16B

%,/,”,

OTHER FILE
FOOT/NAME:
TIS/NAME:

NAME ANﬁﬁtE




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: _3_1_75’1_@ PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. Fle 3
P 7

TIME: _{ie?d PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: Ko S

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: R& e lien Meow -« ADDRESS: 7o) Wi, 44 Hicod

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER: _ 223 - 920y

CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE _________ ACCESS______ _____ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY—=>___ AGENCY INQUIRY______ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

<. (NoG e Loas (.“WHMJc Te Coned et F fren /ﬂ.f.;,}c?x(“!?

L) :/} 2 \.’ '\j Qo é & 4&,'({ G,(-f’# A é.;) 7L/i.¢' T‘ fS [f/fﬂl//lmu(-v\-c,azézjb

REPLIES:

[::—/*a'),-m e [/(f:<Lfiﬂ'f“£u - ?’4;-'»'15.— \j‘(/'\_urt’..- LiortbA Riged & V2 AVa 6{’!‘#1)(
o IO-’L:),;! . '_""“1. el Lo ot wf e 7 /8 A reen

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE__C~ CALLBACK————— APPOINTMENT/MEETING
INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE __/ J TIME : AM. / PM.
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES___ NOX~

I "YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?

el
y -]

DISTRIBUTION: ___ FILE C2380 E16B /%\
___ OTHERFILE E ANDZFITLE” O
FDOT/NAME: '

TIS/NAME:




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: & /23/53 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. 4 /¢ &2
Tme: _2:05 PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: Pz
PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:
REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: JO\'\IC,(_.. Cechmas  apoRess:. (20 1w la (all;
T oe o/ 3T &HO D

REPRESENTING: ‘g el f PHONE NUMBER:

CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE __________ ACCESS — e PROPERTY TAKINGS =
PUBLIC INQUIRY .2 AGENCY INQUIRY ... PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:
\A}G\_—\!')‘( A s b\_no ", £ J . ‘Lv Y & £ ?:‘J\/:)‘-'\V"*c oA
weuyde A da'ﬂb\' ot I’ICIN‘*—*\J heed ou

REPLIES:
S"(nﬂ( Prina L R" { Aa A ﬂfl m/{#-éz'-/'/’

¥

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE% CALL BACK— ... APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOTMEETING _____. DATE _/ _/  TIME : AM. / P.M.
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES_<™ NO__

IF “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? A (1 -,

ysl

DISTRIBUTION: X FILE C2380 E16B | /Q//(//
___ OTHERFILE AME ANDATITLE

FDOT/NAME: SN /ﬂ

T TIS/INAME:




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

pATE: 2 /30,493 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. e 8
TIME: Lo 2 PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: P_Zl

PERSON CALLED: _ Pescie  Mondock ADDRESS: __ YUto  Nocxh (87 Siceed

Te e, EREY=N,
REPRESENTING: Se, L€ PHONE NUMBER: _ 2 B6- (/TS 4
NAME OF CALLER: ADDRESS:
REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:
CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE ______ ACCESS___._ . PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY__S=—="__ AGENCY INQUIRY ______.__ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER
DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

She. pndecesde o d T a el o (Pedest | ﬂ\m_,j,A at “Fragh

o~ 7

CvLS o e/ g 4o [Agwy Tage Cdo i Te. //?urv.éxm {e Ao sy o
[/:tg T e A 4 \jcr' -.CJ,.(—.-'S [ ACC‘-Lukw ot (?'v a +fc.«.,&‘£b<..
REPLIES:
Wil Send gy A-S
WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE >( CALLBACK . APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE [ TIME : AM. / PM.

DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? YES_;{._/No'ﬁgr

IF “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? Sen A o S

DISTRIBUTION: -'_/ FILE C2380 E16B y M,
___ OTHERFILE N AND TATLE
___ FDOT/NAME:

TISINAME:




TAMPAINTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: & /25/493 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380.
TIME: _L.82 PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:
PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:
REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:
NAME OF CALLER: _ Bitl  Markeo ADDRESS:  Yéoi & é;mej
REPRESENTING: o “uts (‘gppleonl //f'f?LL,u._,;..,f? PHONE NUMBER: 752 - 6o (7
CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE o ACCESS.__________ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY . AGENCY INQUIRY_______ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER
DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:
#M @ ddcex e an v s (et hY Ao fgp‘*i i e fel  +,
l’fWLo ) L-qu‘/}' L g Ll(://)yﬂ)—’--n . =¥ Feo éc-— f \Y de cfi'z cﬂ; PR
REPLIES:
1 @)?/w.r)pd ‘?l[-r__. lﬂ foloa.!’cd-d‘ %O L/ 'f‘c- he o S
+tig Loo e, He. e A libe 4o C e Shoe. ot A&

«.g(wl,-‘f /4" g A A './-’-' [ /s /l/?f'm"l:'lj /’}Am,fmw t+

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE CALL BACK . APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE [/ TIME : AM. [ PM.
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES___ NO___

IF “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? __ Senid wjeer -0 oo Fble hopl'n, fado i
A

DISTRIBUTION: ___  FILE C238C E16B )(/{
OTHER FILE NAME TITLE

FDOT/NAME:
TIS/INAME:




PR

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC,
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: 4 /2 /43 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380.
TiME: 12.9C PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:
PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:
REPRESENTING: — PHONE NUMBER:
Pe N
name oF cater: O Cadele ADDRESS: 3020 L) egemek . Lol

: 14 N Ml Garm33 607
REPRESENTING: P?@{}A ~ BULOJJ (AudD  pHoNe nuMBER: __B78 -5 771

CALL RELATED TO; LANDUSE . . ACCESS PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY . AGENCY INQUIRY_.._____ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

Hid will thy ymg«aﬂ/d:u
)22 me

REPLIES:
jr Ll @i Lioo 2
Yl  Thire cre _dvo _ foncurcens  cdofice dnbing  place . Te dle
ca S‘JW/(‘}f the [)o}.f Plud 5 mnot eded  {or KON dabe b4
A ede e Jien  bave begn _idedibird un The FILS
Ry Aaé{ﬂﬁ;l“,\’ T ol send  EA 8-1 s (A-3)
:

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? ~ NONE > GALLBAGK—— APPOINTMENTMEETING
INTERNAL MEETING _____ FOOTMEETING ___. OATE __/ [ _ TIME : AM. | PM.

DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? ves X NO___

IE “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? ___ Senghk ES &' RIS A
DISTRIBUTION: X FILE C2380 E16B | P %
___ OTHERFILE AME ﬁ@’TlTLE
FDOT/NAME: AN e

TIS/INAME:




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC,
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE:\Q/ I é[ é 3 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380.

7

TIME: ‘ig_fﬂmf PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: 7)&)’) Ja M 2] g} /é / ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: _\2¢ / f PHONE NUMBER:

CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE ______ ACCESS____________ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY—2X_____ AGENCYINQUIRY________ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DE%S OF CONVERSATION:

Cﬂ/#lc// I8t o014 € /917 (. [oyeo T T

Howrar d. wc/v% ///«94,;%/ %’/f 2120 o 1 2EH A /Lﬂm@’/{/ff(/
mé%mjﬂ (o Ld AP o) sprmi):
Boroes. (D Erad
REPLIES ;DLQ/J éﬂcﬂﬂu s dand Or
Tl s

/-/9/17 A7 /)7 7 *:/}—67 Criy o // . N f"')"ﬁf,. 1 ¥ /\Z’&”?/
/ - /

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE CALL BACK e APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE [ TIME : AM. / PM.
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? YESX NO____

[F “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? Add Yo paa ne s+
-}

DISTRIBUTION: > FILE C2380 E16B W@[ d /2/(,5/’;5«(//

_... OTHER FILE i ANDﬂ‘]TLE
__ EDOT/NAME:
,A_ TIS/NAME: /,r-l'\o{c.\ EeoJrics




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: %_/19/43 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380.
TIME: _[2°40 PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:
PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

PHONE NUMBER:

REPRESENTING:

NAME OF CALLER: _Fri¢  Sewell ADDRESS: 2601 £ Coflumbos Avc
T ln e ppen F] Z360¢
%
REPRESENTING: _(Llorox o PHONE NUMBER:

CALL RELATED TO: LANDUSE ACCESS..._____ PROPERTY TAKINGS ><
PUBLIC INQUIRY— . AGENCY INQUIRY __ PERMIT INQUIRY

OTHER
DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:
Their  otfan 5 locabed  cocmer T4 2 Yot | Laafe !
4o Wnow, oF  +ile Lt gting Mon. ould ieloele VPR
ra dhk. Algs  pet o m«i/,"ﬂj neD
REPLIES:
-9 swse  ned  gein, ds be oiccoloed Perchora o

Ly - 8¢ b7

/Z‘ j/L‘-/ 1/, // ’19’-} f'#-"""’l‘\ﬁ- /,,’ -’:(.«f It N/’.l//‘. /-(l %C

g¢d o~ e, lime  Jist
- S

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED?  NONE >(CALL BACKe——o— APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOTMEETING ___. DATE __/ [/  TIME : AM. / PM.

DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? YES_>_/ NO___
+05 /}/)Cuhb,? Jis?. (KJT'T'Y\/.‘ Erie S

IF “YES" WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?  AdcA

DISTRIBUTION: )m( FILE C2380 E16B %M /5
— OTHERFILE EANDRTE
FDOT/NAME: /—m

S TISINAME: _Lingle, ™ 4 eyg




L

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
HECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: 3 s433 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. Eé

TIME: 1HUS PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: ~Juli A%oem appRESS: 4120 W (ass Steeet

Lors o Cass

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER: __ §G— 12477

CALL RELATED TO: LANDUSE . ACCESS__.._________ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY — . AGENCY INQUIRY________ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

Nsd 4o Kapd & Cass  will
[>e o dpad ﬂ/z«/jL,

REPLIES:
Jloo G&/_S? ///L;//Cf
2075 Bog, €5
_3/26 Spe kcf do  Som  plint Concerns o€ Wl  Corlhyen ey solag

Coriplom cmced Noew e forcet  Aldconcdiae o (ol e,
rd

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE_‘KCALL BACK — . APPOINTMENT/MEETING
INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE __/ [  TIME : AM. / PM,
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES__.. NO

IF*YES”, WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?

rai

DISTRIBUTION: ___ FILE C2380 E16B V ){((,

FDOT/NAME:!
TIS/INAME:

___ OTHERFILE N%AND'TITLE




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: O /A5 93 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C23g0. &76 &3

TiMe: /00 con PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: PZ,//i‘ﬂ— o

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: MQ/OV&? 4] fﬂ;; ADDRESS: 32 ¢ O A rcd Sthree s~

72:/1«4&, [l 3 T6O7
REPRESENTING: Glen amd 5olandy Bakqm PHONE NUMBER: 8'7& 7

CALLRELATEDTO: LANDUSE __________ ACCESS__ _ PROPERTY TAKINGS o
PUBLIC INQUIRY s AGENCY INQUIRY PERMIT INQUIRY

OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

Ms. MV\? cvog  ctllin, Loy Ko Setf Yy larda
Bow Bahoon coho [irdd ab~ 3900 Aul st Hep
/Jmﬂuvv@ W Ll b dpbe it é«tf /R /M/rwdfc»«wgf

{S/\'QI O’V&J) éﬂr\ﬁ( MA£Mf§ /JJJLAa,m o/y/la)’/_/\fcef\fé_
oo [ €YU a bour VY bh Lo g

/)ZW U 4end a /dmh?éd/ Jh oo P A~ //, JA g eding oz
R/ 7%%’./)4 cu\—é sdolfacd FHO7 ﬁ/u/ Rﬁ@i/\ﬂm
B L wiit] chloote Y24 Arogertty seniry Mo /0y 254

,)4 XO,PZ(J\M,'M /T/ ///r &M/\s /M{am Wﬂ«% ST
@.-wa(( ol _pd A _3/22 92 ot dre Luod ped

APPOINTMENT/MEETING

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE CALL BACK

INTERNAL MEETING FOOT MEETING DATE A TIME : AM. / PM
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES '-/NO

IF “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE? l/l/tq; %[‘aﬁé /( W/ﬁp KA,JM&:/

—:—_ ‘9/“ %M/}/«lAJﬂ
DISTRIBUTION: _\/FILE C2380 E168 A Crio e,
OTHER FILE NAME AND TITLE / /

- FOOTINAME: 7
TISINAME . _£ Ao ep #7755 /Loy <’/
7/ 027; a(&a

e A e (T ‘:chfr “ "'V\
LQ/P:/){_/! V/"" /f/«\;// a2 M&“//)‘-J’ //)/:- S"{/-ZZ--
<ot

-



TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: 3 V7,93 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. Ele 3

TIME: _0.30 PROJECT OR TASK TITLE: P

PERSON CALLED: Map Trivin ADDRESS: (@ 3012 heowna d,

€ aat ad  mMyug

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER: __Q¥Yelo 191

NAME OF GALLER: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

CALL RELATED TO: LANDUSE . ACCESS____.._.__ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY — . AGENCY INQUIRY________ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

[

3/17 &"ob\e/. Lo lm!’.s T;“Iu . <he  holds /"’1-:’“'{'. & /h "Urﬂ!r“l}\ abo it

Laslat t’VJ"M‘nLg/‘I bl em f,df‘clmcu(__ ot oW/ L-Jq.,‘) Sd:—:{ Fo --Q!-a-t,él(_ iﬂ legt.

REPLIES:
E)ﬁp {(,(_.Afz(/} 4— &\l((‘ W‘,,‘ /) 7] 04‘ Z]_,c—;,:/ﬁ’ £~ +/ // /b" ')[C '?L/ - d.?.' Sl :

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE 2 CALLBACK——_ APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE L [ = TIME : AM. /
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION? YESK NO____

IF *YES”, WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?  AdAL 4o ma /.. /o F

DISTRIBUTION: X FILE C2380 E16B

OTHER FILE AME AN LE 7
FDOT/NAME: /ﬂ Z

" TIS/INAME: Lo Fam b




oy

l2¢

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC,
RECORD OF TEL.LEPHONE CONVERSATION

DATE: 2 /2419 PROJECT EILE NUMBER: C2380.

TME: J0°SS PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: MA, %QZC( A€ ADDRESS:

fon

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER: __ 2. 2-5~90O 0

CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE __ ACCESS.__________ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY . AGENCY INQUIRY_______ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

eked Lo Ko

fasas WES&Y fade e cde )v 71;'%:, Ha g ler L /?0'*%/ f”é’//clf. L "V)‘,‘ AC(’)
REPLIES:
ALY C )l aanF ,L/j
) ' B U
{520 /e
T sessecdedd he  weniait oo [Anoei re L0 fly Moo

P! . 4
iﬂcf‘/\fﬁa. )
[

WHAT FOLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE CALL BACK . APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOT MEETING DATE i TIME : AM. / PM
DOES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES___ NO___

IF*YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?

DISTRIBUTION: ___ FILE C2380 E168 ,_L/ J///

___ QTHERFILE MaidE AND BTLE
FOOT/NAME:

TIS/NAME:




TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY

GREINER, INC.
RECORD OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATION

pate: 3 G4/13 PROJECT FILE NUMBER: C2380. __ /6 (3
. /

mmve: 1SS PROJECT OR TASK TITLE:

PERSON CALLED: ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: PHONE NUMBER:

NAME OF CALLER: _[Yarl4 QOC:DJM%{UMJ ADDRESS:

REPRESENTING: Sc (€ PHONE NUMBER: _ Q13- 36 ]

CALL RELATEDTO: LANDUSE ___ ACCESS......._____ PROPERTY TAKINGS
PUBLIC INQUIRY—____ AGENCY INQUIRY________ PERMIT INQUIRY
OTHER '

DETAILS OF CONVERSATION:

Doty A Nt Muidona
0 J

REPLIES:
f/c Ared Aot N I£.2 < ING e o :.rr-f—/f flo (é’y_S‘,i’ ph ek e ot

Sl he  callech  bhe oonn i e ledbe /‘/L Yl o
tle e b lc4

WHAT FOLLLOW-UP IS REQUIRED? NONE >( CALL BACK - APPOINTMENT/MEETING

INTERNAL MEETING FDOTMEETING ____. DATE __/ [ TIME : AM. / PM.
DCES THIS REQUIRE IMMEDIATE MANAGEMENT ACTION?  YES.._. NOY<

iIF “YES", WHO? WHAT? WHEN? WHERE?

7,
DISTRIBUTION: _— FILE C2380 E16B % ﬁ

__ OTHERFILLE HAME ANDATITLE
FDOT/NAME:
TIS/NAME:




APPENDIX E

SIGN-IN SHEETS
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Legal Advertisement

Legal Advertinemen

PUBLIC HEARING

LTI TN

TAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO 1-275
Hillsborough County, Florida
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Public Hearing

Date: March 22, 1993

Place:

Time: 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Holiday Inn

Lake Forest Ballroom
4500 West Cypress Street

The Florida Department of Transportation will con-
duct a Public Hearing on proposed improvements to |-
275 in Hillsberough County. Thehearing will be held on
March 22, 1993 {rom 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. atthe Hollday
inn, Lake Forast Baliroom, 4500 Wast Cyprass Street,
Tampa, Flotida.

The hearing will present the preferred alternative
concepts and potential impacts relative ta the improve-
merts to the Tampa Interstate for the area displayed In
the above map.

Bapartment of Transportation represantatives willbe
avallable beginning at 5:00p.m. ontheday of the hearing
to answer informal gquestions and discuss the project.
Beginning at 6.00p.m., a formal presantation willbe given
by the Department on the project and its associated

Tampa, Florida

impacis. After a shont braak for additional questions, the;
hearing will be open for public testimony. All parsons will:
be afforded full opportunity to express thelr views and’
furnish specific data on mattars pertinent to the project.

Persons attending this hearing willbe able 1o offer oral
and written statements to become part of the offidal.

‘transcript of proceedings for this Public Hearing, Written.

statoments and exhibits may also be submitted for docu-
mentation as part of the hearing if postmarked by April 2,
1993, These statemants or exhibits should be addressed
to Mr, William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District Secretary,
Florida Departmentot Transportation, 11201 North Malcalm
McKinley Drive, M/S 7-500, Tampa, Florida 33612-6403;
Attention: Mr, Michael J. Colermnan, P.E., District Project
Development and Environment Engineer.

__ -FLORIDA

1628

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

March 16, 1893



THE TAMPA TRIBUNE

Published Daily
Tampa, Hillsborough County, Florida

State of Florida .
County of Hillsborough

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
R. Putney, who on oath says that he is Accounting Manager of The Tampa
Tribune, a daily newspaper published at Tampa in Hilisborough County, Fiori-
da; that the attached copy of advertisement being a

o BEGAL NOTICE EULLL L RUN ittt

E1L LRE MLELLEE Of oovvvereiereuceeemerecoscrassesissin s s e e s s b4 b 28 S s b e b e e e et s

Affiant further says that the said The Tampe Tribune is ¢ newspaper published at
Tampa, in said Hillsborough County, Florida, and that the said newspaper kas here-
tofore been continuously published in said Hillsborough County, Florida, each day
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Tampa, in said
Hillsborough Caunty, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first pub-
lication of the atiached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm, or corporation any discount, rebate, com-
mission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the
said newspaper.

aabhesqideenrnrtatoraTanadilay wrpeserdesss REINY. ST LWV sy il da s tanna fessrarans
‘ F A% Notary Public, State of Fiorida
Sworn to and subscribed before me, this... J 4T .. ey comm. expiras Mar. 22, 1996
No. CC187832

(SEAL)




THE TAMPA TRIBUNE

Published Daily
Tampa, Hillshorough County, Florida

State of Florida -
County of Hillsborough

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
R. Putney, who on oath savs that he is Accounting Manager of The Tampa
Tribune, a daily newspaper published at Tampa in Hillsborough County, Flori-
da; that the attached copy of advertisement being a

I LRE MLOLLET Of oo e e
LAMPA INTERSTATE STUDY .

was published in said newspaper in the issues of ... Q3018493 .

Affiant further says that the said The Tampa Tribune is a newspaper published at
Tampa, in seid Hillsborough County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has here-
tofore been continuously published in said Hillsborough Caunty, Florida, each day
and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Tampa, in said
Hillsborough County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first pub-
lication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm, or corporation any discount, rebate, com-
mission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the
said newspaper.

JAMES i, WILLIARS, IR,
Nty Prblic, Steta-of Fosde -fooermernien.
Sworn to and subscribed before me, thi MYC&H? e‘gggsst?gq“z 1986
of MARCH L T T ADTII L
"V’\ DD if\/\ L,LLL&( ...... At N
(SEAL)
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lLegal Advrertisement

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Nolica is harety given that the Slate of Florida Depantment of Transportation will conduct a Public
Haaring for the Tampa Interstate Study (TIS} & the Holidzy Inn {Lake Forest Baliroom), 4500 Wes!
Cypress Slreet, on March 22, 1883, fom 5:00 p.m. 1o 8:00 p.m.

The hearing is baing held to atford interested persons the opportunity lo express thelr views
concerning the location and design concepts and the social, economic, and environmental effects
of the focation and design concepts of the foliowing highway project:

WPl Numbat: 7140004
- Slala Projact Number:  90007-1402 . R R e
;- Fadaral Ald Project Number:  1R-0998(43)
Projoct Descriplion:  tnterstate 275 (1-275) rom the Howard Franiiand Bridge to
the -276/Dake Mabry Highway interchange In Huborouqh
" County, Florid.
meummusmmmammmmmmmmmm
baneidetations under Exectiive Onders 11990 end 11068, respocively.

" adal photographe decictng the peojects ocallon and Geegn concepts developed by e sh
Dopsrlmomo!TmmaMmmmmpﬂbhmmmmmhmmwh :
0 N. Al Stoe, Tampa, Pk, _ ., D " |

by the FOOT, logether fi
mmw:wmm@ '*‘4.{1'

Adar

o

“Mr. Michaal J. Coleman, P.E,, Projwsw nuybomtadodlorhhmdbncoruﬂngmo
prqadonmraainganhemnpamm the telsphons number is 975-6077. .

monwhovﬁdnostbmtlmnddmtsmdmm\mhln!bud of in addition to, oral

- Yatamonts, mm»uwm.wmmmmtommmmmmwé
,1983. Al witian comenents recetved by Apri 2, 1mﬁmnmmm9mm-e
ARy S PR ""
ggmpubacmmum mmmmméauac 1o1-ituq

.:.i ,\l
428, B15; Section 2(a), 2m)wqoxﬂdnomdrmmm.wcsg ction &
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brs N, Whkam 1, McDardel, Jr., P Disrct Secrotary
W mmk,wuumacum P.E ‘ o
1w District Project Dévelopment and Environement Englnaer : o]

Forida Department of Transportation
b 11201 North Malcolm McKintey Drive
' WS 7-500

Tampa, Florida 33612-6403
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TAMPA
INTERSTATE

A Florida Department of Transportation Project

Environmental Assessment
Report: Public Hearing -
March 22, 1993

hase I of the Tampa Inter-
P state Study (TIS) began in

late 1987 with the devel-
opment of an in-depth Master Plan
for improvements to the Tampa in-
terstate system. The recommended
Master Plan Concept was complel-
ed in Angust 1989 and accepted by
the Federal Highway Administra-
tion (FHWA) in November [989.

Phase II of the TIS Swdy, the en-
vironmental documentation, began
in May 1990. The purpose of
Phase I is to evaluate the environ-
mental, social and economic imn-
pacts of the proposed improve-
ments. These efforts will further
refine the Master Plan concepts.

In this phase, the preferred alter-
native concepts are being studied
in two parts; the Environmental As-
sessment and the Environmental

Impact Statement. The two specific
studies and documents are as fol-
fows:

1. The Environmental Assessment
{EA) study limits encompass [-275
from the Howard Frankland Bridge/
Kennedy Boulevard ramps to the [-
275/Dale Mabry Highway inter-
change on the cast and just north of
Cypress Street on the north.

2. The Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS) study limits en-
compass [-275 from Dale Mabry
Highway northward to Dr. Martin
Luther King, Ir. Boulevard; 1-4
from the 1-275 interchange east-
ward 1o 50th Street, and the Cross-
town Connector in the vicinity of
30th Street on 1-4 sputhward to the
Crosstown Expressway.

A public hearing which addresses
the Environmental Assessment por-

March / 1993

tion of the study has been scheduled
for March 22, 1993 at the Holiday Inn
Lake Forest Ballroom in Tampa lori-
da. The upcoming Public Hearing
will provide an opportunity for the
public to formally comment on the
study and its potential impact on comm-
munity resources. Aerial photographs
with conceptual plans and typical sec-
tions of the preferred aliernative will
be on display. The hearing will be
open 1o the public from 5:00 p.m. to
8:00 p.m., with a formal presentation
by the Florida Department of Trans-
portation (FDOT) beginning ut 6:00
P

Your participation at the upcoming
Public Hearing is an integral part of
the study process. The projects public
ivolvement program bas included ex-
tensive use of all media—newspapers,
television, and radio—to provide area
residents and local governments with
information about the study and en-
courage their participation.

The conclusion of the environmental
documentation stage provides approv-
als for state and federal funding of the
design, right-of-way acquisition and
the construction phases that will fol-
low.

The Tampa Interstate Study is being
directed by the Florida Department of
Transportation with sponsorship by
the Federal Highway Administration.
The Greiner, Inc. Consultant Team is
conducting the study.[)

PUBLIC HEARING

PLACE: Holiday Inn Lake Forest - Ballroom
4500 West Cypress Street
Tampa, FL 33607

l

DATE: March 22, 1993 TIME: 5:00 - 8:00 p.m.

S



Tampa Interstate Study

Regional Highway System:
Vital to Tampa's Westshore Area

The Tampa Interstate Study um-
provements to 1-275 through the
Westshore Business District are part
of a comprehensive and coordinated
transportation and growth manage-
ment plan for the area. Currently,
70,000 workers in over 4,000 busi-
nesses travel within the District
each day. Additionally, there are
over 3,100,000 square feet of retail
space and approximately 9,100,000
square feet of office space attract-
ing travelers to the Westshore arca.
Over 5,500 hotel rooms located
within the Westshore District serve
various businesses, retail and sports
attractions.

Tampa International Airport,
which is accessed by travelers via I-
275, had approximately 4,800,000
cnplaned passengers last year. The
area also has a significant residen-
tial populaton of approximately
6,000 people.

All of these land uses have exerted
a tremendous demand on the area’s
surface transportation facilities in re-
cent years. Industry sources have in-
dicated that the Westshore Business
District is currently the single largest
commercial office business market
in Florida.

With this imnpressive record of past
growth, the Westshore Business Dis-
trict is poised for even greater
growth in the next twenty years. Ac-
cording to adopted plans of the City
of Tampa and the Westshore Area
Wide Development of Regional Im-
pact report, Westshore will be one of
the principal development areas in
the region. The Year 2010 will see
an expected increase in office em-
ployment to over 108,000 employees
and a doubling of hotel rooms 1o
11,200 rooms. The area’s regional
retail market attraction will grow
with a 60% increase in retail space

to over 4,966,000 square feet in the
Year 2010. Most umpressive of all
is the projection of a 214% increase
in the office square footage within
the Westshore Business District i
the next 20 years. Tampa Interna-
tional Alrport is expected to in-
crease enplanements by over
9,000,000 passengers after the Year
2010.

This anticipated growth within
the Westshore Business District

was 4 key element in the develop-
ment of proposed umprovements to
the Tampa interstate system. The
proposed improvements to 1-275
were planned to safely and effi-
ciently accomunodate future traffic
volumes for the Year 2010, The
interstate improvements are a vital
part of the projected growth in the
Westshore Business District.C}
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Planning for Tomorrow

Environmental Document

Study Limits
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computerized mailing list of public
A officials, neighborhood organizations, civic
groups, and mterested persons has been
ituated. A form is provided for persons and
organizations wishing to be added to the mailing
list.

Newsletters will be mailed only to those property
owners located within the Environmenial Assess-
ment and Environmental Impact Statement segments
of the project. Newsletters will also be mailed to
those people who specifically express interest in the
project.

If you are not recerving the newsletter and wish (o
do so, please complete the form on the back of this
page (Page 4) and return it to Ron Gregory at the
address provided.(d

ciales publicos, grupos civicos, asociaciones

de vecinos y de personas interesadas que de-
sean recibir noticias sobre el Tampa Interstate
Study. Un formulano ha sido incluido para aguetlas
personas u organizaciones que deseen ser afiadidas a
esta lista.

S e ha iniciado una lista computarizada de ofi

Boletines informativos serdn enviados por correo,
solamente a esos propietarios que se encuentran
dentro de los limites de los segmentos de Evaluacion
Ambiental e Informe de Impacto Ambiental del
proyecto. Los boletines serdn enviados también a
aguelias personas que muestren sn interés especifico

en ¢l proyecto,

St usted no esté recibiendo el boletin y desea
recibirlo, por favor Hene el formulario al reverso de
esta pagina y envielo por correo a Ron Gregory a la
direccion wndicada en ei formulario.J

Commonly Used Acronyms in this Study

ATF - Agency Task Force
CAC - Citizen Advisory Committee
CRC - Cultural Resources Committee
EA - Environmental Assessment
EIS - Enviuonmental Impact Statement
FHWA - Federal Highway Administration
FDOT - Florida Department of Transportation
RTF - Relocation Task Force
TIS - Tampa Interstate Study
SHPQ - Siate Historic Prescrvation Office




Tampa Interstate Study

The Greiner Team

Tampa Interstate Study

Post Office Box 31646 (33631-3416)
7650 West Courtney Campbell Causeway
Tampa, Florida 33607-1462

TS
You are invited
to participate...

Zip Code:

If you have a Neighborhood or Civic Organization which can be placed on the
TIS Phase 1l mailing list, please provide the name and mailing address:

Comments:

Persons wishing to receive additional information or comment about the study
may call Ron Gregory at 286-7667 or 1-800-624-0074; or FAX 286-6587; or
write The Greiner Team, Tampa Interstate Study, Post Office Box 31646 (33631-
3416}, 7650 West Courtmey Campbell Causeway, Tampa, Florida, 33607-1462,




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT (PD&E) STUDY

PUBLIC HEARING

Tampa INTeErRsTATE STUdy - Phase 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Hillsborough County, Florida

Work Program No. 7140004
Stare Job No. 99007-1402
Federal Aid No. 1R-9999 (47)

March 22, 1997
Holiday Inn, Lake Forest Ballroom
4700 W. Cypress STREET

Tampa, Florida
2:00 p.m. 10 8:00 p.m.



WELCOME

Welcome to the public hearing for the proposed reconstruction of the Tampa interstate system. The
project area being discussed tonight inciudes Interstate 275 (1-275) from the Howard Frankiand
Bridge/Kennedy Boulevard ramps to the 1-275/Dale Mabry Highway interchange on the east and just
north of Cypress Street on the north in Hillsborough County, Florida. The project area is
approximately 3 miles long.

This hearing is being held over a three-hour period to receive your comments regarding the proposed
improvements to the Environmental Assessment portion of the Tampa Interstate Study (TIS). There
are four methods by which you can present your comments for the record:

First, you may register to speak by filling out a card at the beginning of the hearing and you will be
given the opportunity to comment publicly following the Department’s presentation at 6:00 p.m.

Second, you may make an oral statement to the court reporter present. The reporter will also accept
any exhibits you may wish to become part of the public record for this project.

Third, you may fill out the comment form attached to this handout. Comment forms are also located
atthe registration desk or inthe display area. The completed comment form can be given to the court
reporter or placed in the boxes marked “Drop Box" located by the court reporter and at the registration
desk. Please note that these comments become part of the public record.

Fourth, the public hearing will remain open for 10 days. Letters, comment forms, or exhibits will
become part of the official transcript of the public hearing proceedings if mailed to Mr. William H.
McDaniel, Jr., P.E., District Secretary, Florida Department of Transportation, 11201 N. Malcolm
McKinley Drive, Tampa, Florida 33612, Attention: Michael J. Coleman, P.E., Project Development
and Environment Engineer. All materials must be postmarked by April 2, 1993 to be included in the
official transcript.

The complete official transcript will be available for public inspection and copying approximately two
weeks after April 2, 1993 at the address provided above.

Please take time to study the proposed improvements to the Tampa interstate system and express
your opinion in any of the previously described methods. If you have any questions or wish to receive
additional information, please contact Pam Ganey, FDOT Public Transportation Specialist, at (813)
975-6460,

Thank you for attending this public hearing.

Michael J. Coleman, P.E.

District Seve
Project Development and
Environment Engineer



Tampa INTersTaTE STudy - Phase 1l
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Project Study Limits
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PROJECT BACKGROUND

The Tampa Interstate Study began in late
1987. Phase | of the study was completed in
August 1989 and produced an in-depth Master
Plan for improvements to the Tampa interstate
system. The Master Plan study area extended
from the Howard Frankland Bridge east to 1-75
andnorthto S.R. 54. Phasell, the environmental
documentation, began in May 1990. The
purpose of Phase Il is to evaluate in greater
detail the environmental, social and economic
impacts of the proposed improvements and
further refine the Master Plan concepts.

The following specific studies and documents
will be completed during Phase Il

1. The Environmental Assessment (EA) study
limits encompass 1-275 from the Howard
Frankland Bridge/Kennedy Boulevard
ramps to the 1-275/Dale Mabry Highway
interchange on the east and just north of
Cypress Street on the north.

2. The Environmentalimpact Statement (EIS)
study limits encompass 1-275 from Dale
Mabry Highway northward to Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. Boulevard; I-4 from the
I-275 interchange eastward to 50th Street,
andthe Crosstown Connector inthe vicinity
of 30th Street on I-4 southward to the
Crosstown Expressway.

Tonight’s public hearing addresses the
Environmental Assessment portion ofthe study.
Apublic hearing concerning the Environmental
Impact Statement will be held at a future date.

PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE

Various roadway design concepts were
developed to accommodate projected 2010
traffic volumes in the project area. As a result
of a tier evaluation process, a preferred
alternative was recommended. The preferred
alternative consists of a four-roadway system
from west of the Kennedy Boulevard ramps to
the eastern project limits. Other features ofthe
preferred alternative include the foilowing:

* High occupancy vehicle (HOV)/Transitway
lanes within the interstate alignment
beginning and ending at Trask Street.

* HOV priocrity ramps to and from the east on
1-275 at Trask Street.

* Direct 1-275 connection to the Veterans
Expressway.

* Direct ramps from Memorial Highway (S.R.
60) and Kennedy Boulevardtothe Veterans
Expressway.

* Existing interchange locations remain at
Woestshore Boulevard, Lois Avenue, and
Dale Mabry Highway.

* New Sherrill Street extension north from
Memorial Highway (S.R. 60) and Kennedy
Boulevard under 1-275 to Cypress Street.

* New Lemon Street connectorio Westshore
Boulevard from Occident Street.

The project area has been designated as “first
priority” for reconstruction. Due to the
magnitude of the improvements required,
transitional roadway geometrics have been
developed to extend from the improved facility
to existing conditions at the project’s eastern
boundary. This transition area extends from
the 1-275/Dale Mabry Highway interchange east
to Armenia Avenue.



PROJECT IMPACTS

Wertlands

The interstate reconstruction project would
impact 3.9 acres of man-made wetlands, most
directly by fill. These wetlands consist of road-
side ditches or interchange infield areas. To
mitigate these impacts, 14.1 acres of ponds
with littoral shelves vegetated with wetiand
species have been proposed.

RelocaTtions

The proposed improvements would require
approximately 140 residential and 21 business
relocations, one of which is the Iglesia Misionera
Asamblea De Dios Church. To minimize these
impacts, the Florida Department of Transporta-
tion will carry out the right-of way and relocation
program in accordance with applicable laws
and regulations.

Noise

The study area was analyzed to determine
existing and future noise levels. The noise
analysis indicated that the project will result in
increased noise levels and associated impacts.
The Florida Department of Transportation is
committed to the construction of noise abate-
ment measures providing that these measures
are feasible and economically reasonable. The
following conditions, which will be confirmed
during final design, determine whether noise
abatement measures are considered feasible:

* Detailed noise analyses during the final
design process support the need for abate-
ment.

" Community consensus regarding desires,
types, heights, and locations of barriers are
reached with the Department.

* Safety and engineering aspects as related
to roadway users and the adjacent property
owners have been reviewed and are ac-
ceptable.



PROJECT COSTS AND
SCHEDULING

Estimated right-of-way and construction costs
for the interstate improvement project are
summarized as follows:

Pacfenned Transition
Alrernarive Area Toral

Right-of-way  $52,867,000 $16,088,000 $68,955,000
Relocations 3,150,000 1,370,000 4,520,000

Utilities 6,623,298 2,188,300 8,811,658
Construction 255,413,679 26.588.044 282.001.723
TOTAL $318,053,977 $46,234,344 $364,288,321

*Costs are based on 1990/91 dollars.

Maintenance of traffic and sequence of
construction will be planned and scheduled so
as to minimize traffic delays throughout the
project. These maintenance of traffic plans
may include undertaking construction activities
during nighttime hours to reduce congestion
and shorten construction schedules. Signs will
be used as appropriate to provide notice of
road closures and other pertinent information
to the travelling public. Access to businesses
and residences will be maintained to the extent
practical through controlied construction
scheduling.

The first stage of the Tampa interstate
improvement project funded in the Five-year
Work Program is 1-275 (S.R. 93) from the
Howard Frankland Bridge to Himes Avenue.
This segment is scheduled for right-of-way
land acquisition to begin in fiscai year 94/95.

RIGHT-OF-WAY
ACQUISITION

The Florida Department of Transportation has
developeda Conceptual Stage Relocation Plan
to address relocation issues involved with this
project. Property owners concerned about the
use oftheir propenty forright-of-way can discuss
the acquisition process with the Department’s
right-of-way personnel available at this hearing,
or by contacting:

Mr. Bobby Atwell

District Right-of-Way Administrator
Florida Department of Transportation
MS7-900

11201 N. Malcolm McKinley Drive
Tampa, FL 33612-6403

Thank you for attending this important public
hearing. Please feel free to ask FDOT
representatives any questions you may have
tonight.
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be rurned in Yo the comment box or be mailed 1o Mr. William H. McDaniel, Jr., P.E., Districr
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